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NCCUA OFFICE BEARERS 2022 
 

PATRONS 
Ray Dinneen, John Sullivan & Margaret Turner 

 
PRESIDENT 

Jake Lowe 

 
VICE PRESIDENT 

Anthony Everson 
 

SECRETARY 
Cameron Moore 

 
TREASURER 
Tomas Steward 

 
COMMITTEE MEMEBERS 

Andy Baldwin Jessica Barnes Christine Burrows  

                  
Peter Hoffman 

 
Shane Lowndes Sam Parkinson 

 
 

 

AFLHCC UMPIRES HEAD COACH 
Christine Burrows 

 
UMPIRES APPOINTMENT COMMITTEE 

Christine Burrows (Chairperson) 
Troy Edwards & Darrel Luck (Field Umpires Coaches) 

Jake Lowe (Goal Umpires Coach) 
Simon McCauley (Boundary Umpires Coach) 

 

LIFE MEMBERS 
Ashley Borg Christine Burrows   Richard Cornish 

Roger Crowhurst 

Ray Dinneen 

Bruce Edmiston 

Peter Hoffman 

Bill Deenen 

Richard Judd 

Richard Kenna Jake Lowe Darrel Luck 

John McCormick Roy Reichert Paster Robinson+ 

Eric Rogers Phil Stone John Sullivan 

Neville Turner + Steve Welsh  
 

SPONSORS 
Wallsend Diggers 
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NCCUA HALL OF FAME 2015-2022 
 
 

HALL OF FAME 
Ashley Borg Richard Cornish Roger Crowhurst 

Bruce Edmiston Peter Hoffman Richard Judd 

Darrel Luck Roy Reichert Pastor W. Robinson+ 

Phil Stone John Sullivan OAM 

Steve Welsh 

Neville Turner+ 

 
 

LEGENDS 
  Darrel Luck, John Sullivan OAM & Neville Turner+  

 
 

HALL OF FAME SUB-COMMITTEE 
Ashley Borg 

(Sub-Committee Chairman 

& NCCUA Life Member) 

Jake Lowe 

(NCCUA President) 

John Sullivan 

(NCCUA Life Member) 

 
 
 
 
 

2022 NCCUA HALL OF FAME INDUCTEES 
 
 

 
 

The NCCUA Would like to congratulate Peter ‘Boof’ Hoffman on being inducted into 
the NCCUA Hall of Fame in 2022. 

 
It is a very deserving reward for the dedication and service you have given the 
Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association and football over many years.  
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Year 

 
Patrons President 

Vice 
President 

Secretary 
Assistant 
Secretary 

Treasurer Committee Members 
Umpires 
Coach/ 

Co-ordinator 

Liaison 
Officer 

Umpire of the 
Year 

2000 
 

John Sullivan NA Steve Welsh NA Neville Turner Eric Rogers & Darrel Luck 
E. Rogers, D. Luck 

& N. Turner 
E. Rogers &    

D. Luck 
Amy Galloway  

(Awarded by BDAFL) 

2001 
 

John Sullivan NA David Robinson NA Neville Turner Chris Ward Chris Ward Chris Ward Darrel Luck 

2002 
 

John Sullivan NA Peter Hoffman NA Neville Turner  
John Sullivan & 
Neville Turner 

Neville Turner Gavin Ellis 

2003 
 

John Sullivan NA Byron John NA Neville Turner Peter Hoffman Peter Hoffman Peter Hoffman Eric Rogers 

2004 
 

John Sullivan 
Steve Welsh, 

Bruce Edmiston 
Byron John Peter Hoffman Neville Turner Michael Stone & Richard Judd Richard Judd Peter Hoffman Phil Stone 

2005 
 

John Sullivan Darrel Luck Ashley Borg Joe Wenta Neville Turner Richard Judd & Peter Hoffman Richard Judd Peter Hoffman Grant Godfrey 

2006 
 

Darrel Luck Bruce Edmiston Richard Cornish Emily Reichert Neville Turner 
Grant Godfrey, Phil Stone &  

Roy Reichert 
Grant Godfrey Grant Godfrey 

Roger Crowhurst & 
Grant Godfrey 

2007 
 

Darrel Luck Roy Reichert Richard Cornish Emily Reichert Neville Turner 
Roger Crowhurst, Grant Godfrey, Lee Gardener & 

Andrew Waterman 
Roger Crowhurst Darrel Luck 

Roger Crowhurst & 
Darrel Luck 

2008 
 

Darrel Luck Roy Reichert Richard Cornish Steve Welsh Neville Turner 
Roger Crowhurst, Grant Godfrey,  

Emily Reichert & Andrew Waterman 
Roger Crowhurst Darrel Luck Ashley Borg 

2009 
 

Darrel Luck Steve Welsh Richard Cornish Ashley Borg Neville Turner 
Phil Behrendt, Roger Crowhurst, Troy Edwards, Roy Reichert, 

Roger Stokes & John Sullivan 
Roger Crowhurst Darrel Luck Ashley Borg 

2010 
 

Darrel Luck Steve Welsh Richard Cornish Shannon Oeser Neville Turner 
Phil Behrendt, Roger Crowhurst, Peter Hampshire, Ron 

Oeser, Roy Reichert & Roger Stokes 
Peter Hampshire Darrel Luck Jackson Stokes 

2011 
 

Darrel Luck Steve Welsh Richard Cornish Paul Best Neville Turner 
Phil Behrendt, Gavin Cornish, Roger Crowhurst,  

Peter Hampshire, Ron Oeser & Roy Reichert 
Peter Hampshire Darrel Luck Aden Kittel 

2012 
 

Darrel Luck Roger Crowhurst Richard Cornish Paul Best Neville Turner 
Richard Brasier, Peter Hampshire, Roy Reichert & Roger 

Stokes 
Peter Hampshire Darrel Luck Roger Crowhurst 

2013 
 

Darrel Luck Roger Crowhurst Richard Cornish Lauren Farrar Neville Turner 
Christine Burrows, Wayne Farrand, Roy Reichert, Roger 

Stokes, John Sullivan & Brendan Wilson 
Christine Burrows Darrel Luck Darrel Luck 

2014 
 Roger 

Crowhurst 
Vacant Richard Cornish Jake Lowe Neville Turner 

Andy Baldwin, Christine Burrows, Darrel Luck, Roy Reichert & 
John Sullivan 

Christine Burrows 
Roger 

Crowhurst 
Lachlan Head 
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Year 

 
Patrons President 

Vice 
President 

Secretary 
Assistant 
Secretary 

Treasurer Committee Members 

Umpires 
Coach/ 

Co-ordinator 

Liaison 
Officer 

Umpire of the 
Year 

2015 
 

Jake Lowe Nick Hickson Cameron Moore Jason Crookall Neville Turner 
Andy Baldwin, Ashley Borg, Christine Burrows, Darrel Luck, 

Roy Reichert & John Sullivan 
Christine Burrows Jake Lowe Joseph O’Brien 

2016 
 

Ray Dinneen Jake Lowe Nick Hickson Jason Crookall Paul Best Neville Turner 
Andy Baldwin, Ashley Borg, Christine Burrows, Darrel Luck, 

Roy Reichert & John Sullivan 
Christine Burrows Jake Lowe Joseph O’Brien 

2017 
Ray Dinneen & 
Margaret Turner Jake Lowe Nick Hickson Harrison Crook Josh Blackshaw Ashley Borg 

Andy Baldwin, Stephen Blume, Christine Burrows,  
Roy Reichert, Rachel Robinson & John Sullivan 

Christine Burrows Jake Lowe Joseph O’Brien 

2018 
Ray Dinneen & 
Margaret Turner Jake Lowe Rachel Robinson Harrison Crook NA Ashley Borg 

Andy Baldwin, Stephen Blume, Christine Burrows,            
Shana Doughney, Jody Jackson, Roy Reichert &                     

Xander Robinson 
Christine Burrows Jake Lowe Stephen Blume 

2019 
Ray Dinneen & 
Margaret Turner Jake Lowe Rachel Robinson Harrison Crook NA Ashley Borg 

Andy Baldwin, Stephen Blume, Christine Burrows,                      
Shana Doughney, Jody Jackson & Tomas Steward 

Christine Burrows Jake Lowe Stephen Blume 

2020 
Ray Dinneen, 

John Sullivan & 
Margaret Turner 

Rachel 
Robinson 

Stephen Blume* Tomas Steward NA Ashley Borg 
Andy Baldwin, Janelle Biden, Christine Burrows,                      
Anthony Everson, Shane Lowndes* & Jake Lowe 

Christine Burrows 
Rachel 

Robinson 
Stephen Blume 

2021 
Ray Dinneen, 

John Sullivan & 
Margaret Turner 

Jake Lowe Stephen Blume Tomas Steward NA Ashley Borg 
Andy Baldwin, Jessica Barnes, Janelle Biden+,            

Christine Burrows, Anthony Everson, Shane Lowndes & 
Rachel Robinson* 

Christine Burrows Jake Lowe Jonah Finlay 

2022 
Ray Dinneen,  

John Sullivan OAM 
& Margaret Turner 

Jake Lowe Anthony Everson Cameron Moore NA Tomas Steward 
Andy Baldwin, Jessica Barnes, Christine Burrows,  
Peter Hoffman, Shane Lowndes & Sam Parkinson 

Christine Burrows Jake Lowe Kyan Everson 
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BLACK DIAMOND CUP – MEN’S 

Year FIELD UMPIRES BOUNDARY UMPIRES GOAL UMPIRES 

2000 D. Luck E. Rogers  D. Judd S. Webster C. Barker J. Sullivan 

2001 R. Judd D. Luck T. Wrankmore G. Ellis T. Willmott J. Sullivan J. Wrankmore 

2002 R. Judd A. Marton E. Rogers G. Ellis L. Gardener P. Crosland J. Sullivan 

2003 P. Hoffman R. Johnson E. Rogers G. Ellis H. McLeod N. Marriott J. Sullivan 

2004 G. Godfrey D. Luck P. Stone G. Ellis H. McLeod J. Sullivan J. Wenta 

2005 A. Borg G. Godfrey D. Luck C. Barnes B. Marriott S. Hoffman J. Wenta 

2006 R. Crowhurst G. Godfrey D. Luck C. Rawling M. Trialonas J. Sullivan J. Wenta 

2007 R. Crowhurst D. Luck P. Stone C. Goodenough C. Rawling R. Cornish J. Sullivan 

2008 A. Borg R. Crowhurst G. Godfrey D. Bell C. Goodenough R. Cornish P. Marriott 

2009 A. Borg R. Crowhurst T. Druwitt H. Farrell S. Oeser R. Cornish P. Marriott 

2010 J. Behrendt R. Crowhurst T. Druwitt C. Alexander A. Thompson P. Best R. Cornish 

2011 R. Crowhurst A. Kittel J. Stokes C. Alexander S. Oeser P. Best P. Marriott 

2012 R. Crowhurst A. Kittel J. Stokes R. Eve C. Williams P. Best J. Sullivan 

2013 A. Borg R. Crowhurst L. Head R. De Boos R. Eve C. Williams J. Lowe J. Sullivan 

2014 J. Duffy-Sykes L. Head J. O’Brien N. Hickson C. James C. Williams P. Best R. Cornish 

2015 J. O’Brien D. Luck J. Bateman N. Hickson C. Williams M. Jeffrey P. Best J. Lowe 

2016 A. Borg J. O’Brien S. Blume N. Hickson C. Williams L. McCauley P. Best T. Sullivan 

2017 P. Lally J. O’Brien S. Blume N. Hickson M. Jeffrey M. Luck T. Sullivan J. Lowe 

2018 S. Blume A. Borg D. Luck M. McCauley S. McCauley M. Luck J. Lowe J. Biden 

2019 S. Blume D. Parsons R. Stanton S. Chellis J. Gambrell E. Robinson M. McCauley J. Lowe J. Biden 

2020 S. Blume A. Borg D. Parsons E. Robinson S. Chellis L. Chellis C. Harridge J. Lowe J. Biden 

2021 NO FINALS HELD DUE TO COVID-19 LOCKDOWNS 

2022 D. Luck S. Blume K. Everson L. Chellis S. Chellis J. Finlay C. Harridge C. Moore A. Everson 
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RESERVE GRADE 

Year FIELD UMPIRES BOUNDARY UMPIRES GOAL UMPIRES 

2000 R. Judd N. Turner  G. Ellis T. Willmott A. Galloway E. Thurlow 

2001 T. Hassall R. Hunter R. Johnson S. Dunbar A. Robinson R. Kenna D. Robinson 

2002 R. Dinneen T. Edwards P. Hoffman F. Cameron H. McLeod S. Curan R. Minister 

2003 B. John P. Stone N. Turner N. Elsworthy L. Gardener R. Cornish P. Crosland 

2004 B. John R. Dinneen M. Stone D. Hall C. Rawling R. Cornish S. Hoffman 

2005 R. Crowhurst B. Edmiston M. Stone C. Rawling S. Hayes J. Partland J. Sullivan 

2006 A. Hoffman B. King L. Gardener B. Cadona S. Lamborn J. Partland M. Ward 

2007 C. Baker B. Edmiston L. Gardener D. Bell B. Hancock J. Lowe R. Raslan 

2008 M. Trialonas P. Stone S. Welsh C. Hunt J. Stokes P. Behrendt R. Oeser 

2009 P. Hampshire P. Stone S. Welsh L. Gardener C. Tunks W. Farrand R. Oeser 

2010 L. Gardener K. Hoffman D. Luck C. Goodenough N. Hickson R. Oeser L. Parente 

2011 J. Crookall L. Gardener D. Luck C. Goodenough N. Hickson P. Behrendt J. Sullivan 

RESERVE GRADE WAS KNOWN AS SECOND DIVISION BETWEEN 2012-2016 

Year FIELD UMPIRES BOUNDARY UMPIRES GOAL UMPIRES 

2017 R. Stanton X. Robinson J. Henderson M. McCauley C. Falley J. Sullivan Y. Porter 
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FIRST DIVISION 

Year FIELD UMPIRES BOUNDARY UMPIRES GOAL UMPIRES 

2012 J. Crookall T. Edwards D. Luck C. Goodenough R. Luck R. Oeser R. Williams 

2013 J. Duffy-Sykes D. Luck J. O’Brien C. Goodenough T. Pickering A. Baldwin L. Beavis 

2014 J. Bateman S. Blume R. Crowhurst H. Crook R. Gosper J. Lowe J. Sullivan 

2015 A. Borg S. Blume M. Howarth D. Rowett J. Johnson T. Sullivan L. Beavis 

2016 D. Luck J. Bateman H. Crook M. Jeffrey J. Blackshaw J. Lowe J. Jackson 

BLACK DIAMOND PLATE – MEN’S 

Year FIELD UMPIRES BOUNDARY UMPIRES GOAL UMPIRES 

2017 D. Luck J. Bateman D. Parsons L. McCauley C. Goodenough J. Jackson A. Baldwin 

2018 R. Stanton L. McCauley J. Archer E. Robinson C. Falley A. Baldwin J. Sullivan 

2019 D. Luck S. O’Brien T. Steward C. Harridge J. Finlay W. Farrand A. Baldwin 

2020 D. Luck R. Stanton T. Steward C. Goodenough A. Walters M. Barnes G. Donnet 

2021 NO FINALS HELD DUE TO COVID-19 LOCKDOWNS 

2022 D. Parsons C. Hart R. Robinson J. Bruce J. Mott A. Baldwin S. Lowndes 
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SECOND DIVISION 

Year FIELD UMPIRES BOUNDARY UMPIRES GOAL UMPIRES 

2012 R. Brasier L. Gardener R. Stokes A. Coburn T. Pickering S. Farrand R. Goodenough 

2013 S. Blume A. Coburn  C. Jones R. Luck S. Farrand R. Goodenough 

2014 J. Crookall D. Luck  C. Goodenough J. Johnson L. Beavis M. Livingstone 

2015 R. Stanton H. Crook S. Shergold L. McCauley C. Falley R. Luck J. Jackson 

2016 M. Howarth C. Moore X. Robinson S. McCauley C. Goodenough R. Reichert J. Sullivan 

BLACK DIAMOND SHIELD (FROM 2020) 

2020 J. Archer K. Everson A. Luck J. Finlay J. Bruce A. Baldwin S. Lowndes 

2021 NO FINALS HELD DUE TO COVID-19 LOCKDOWNS 

2022 I. Cruckshank J. Crookall J. Price X. Thomas S. McCauley S. Rundle C. Erodias 
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UNDER 18’S 

Year FIELD UMPIRES BOUNDARY UMPIRES GOAL UMPIRES 

2000 R. Kenna A. Marton  T. Riley A. Robinson D. Robinson P. Vella 

2001 R. Dinneen A. Marton E. Rogers F. Cameron S. Rogers P. Crosland P. Vella 

2002 C. Barker R. Johnson N. Turner S. Hoffman S. Rogers B. Marton D. Robinson 

2003 R. Jauncey G. McBain S. Welsh A. Butler M. Campbell B. Edmiston J. Hughes 

2004 L. Gardener R. Johnson N. Turner S. Lamborn S. Maloney N. Marriott B. Marton 

2005 R. Dinneen P. Hoffman N. Turner D. Hall S. Lamborn J. Rawling J. Turton 

2006 P. Best K. Harding P. Stone C. Goodenough R. Hayes R. Cornish A. Lowe 

2007 P. Andrews A. Butler T. Druwitt B. Cadona M. Trialonas A. Lowe P. Marriott 

2008 J. Behrendt T. Druwitt D. Luck B. Hancock S. Oeser W. Farrand R. Raslan 

2009 J. Behrendt D. Luck J. Stokes A. Cugley N. Hickson P. Behrendt A. Kittel 

2010 A. Kittel C. Tunks J. Stokes H. Farrell S. Oeser W. Farrand P. Marriott 

2011 T. Edwards C. Fox C. Tunks J. Alexander C. Williams R. Judd R. Oeser 

2012 C. Fox L. Head J. Duffy-Sykes S. Blume L. Taylor R. Cornish J. Lowe 
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WOMEN’S DIVISION 

Year FIELD UMPIRES BOUNDARY UMPIRES GOAL UMPIRES 

2015 N. Turner X. Robinson S. Lowndes C. Goodenough A. Baldwin M. Livingstone 

WOMEN’S DIVISION 

Year FIELD UMPIRES BOUNDARY UMPIRES GOAL UMPIRES 

2015 N. Turner X. Robinson S. Lowndes C. Goodenough A. Baldwin M. Livingstone 

2016 D. Parsons J. Barnes K. Cherry B. Sweetnam R. Robinson R. Goodenough 

2017 L. McCauley H. Crook B. Sweetnam J. Sweetnam R. Robinson R. Goodenough 

2018 N. Slater D. Parsons T. Steward L. Richens J. Mott S. Lowndes Z. Mertens 

BLACK DIAMOND CUP - WOMEN’S 

2020 E. Ox Z. Mertens L. Richens S. Thomas X. Thomas A. Everson T. Harridge 

2021 NO FINALS HELD DUE TO COVID-19 LOCKDOWNS 

2022 Z. Mertens A. Luck S. Donnet W. Chellis T. Barton J. Biden G. Donnet 
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BLACK DIAMOND PLATE - WOMEN’S 

Year FIELD UMPIRES BOUNDARY UMPIRES GOAL UMPIRES 

2020 J. Barnes S. Donnet J. Mott L. Roche M. Sweetnam R. Goodenough I. Ryan 

2021 NO FINALS HELD DUE TO COVID-19 LOCKDOWNS 

2022 B. Egan J. Barnes J. Gilewski L. McCauley J. Radcliffe T. Harridge J. Lowe 
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2022 BLACK DIAMOND CUP – MEN’S 
GRAND FINAL UMPIRES 

 

 
 

Photograph courtesy of Bruzer Photography 

Back Row (L to R): S. Donnet (E), C. Moore (G), S. Chellis (B), L. Chellis (B), J. Finlay (B), C. Harridge (B), A. Everson (G), J. Biden (IS)  

Front Row (L to R): S. Blume (F), D. Luck (F), K. Everson (F) 
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2022 BLACK DIAMOND CUP – WOMEN’S 
GRAND FINAL UMPIRES 

 

 
 

Photograph courtesy of Bruzer Photography 

Back Row (L to R): T. Harridge (IS), J. Biden (G), T. Barton (B), W. Chellis (B), G. Donnet (G), J. Barnes (E)  

Front Row (L to R): Z. Mertens (F), S. Donnet (F), A. Luck (F) 
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2022 BLACK DIAMOND PLATE – MEN’S 
GRAND FINAL UMPIRES 

 

 
 

Photograph courtesy of Merrillie Redden Photography 

Back Row (L to R): I. Crucksdhank (E), A. Baldwin (G), J. Bruce (B), J. Mott (B), S. Lowndes (G), S. Rundle (IS)  

Front Row (L to R): R. Robinson (F), D. Parsons (F), C. Hart (F) 
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2022 BLACK DIAMOND PLATE – WOMEN’S 
GRAND FINAL UMPIRES 

 

 
 

Photograph courtesy of Bruzer Photography 

Back Row (L to R): S. Donnet (E), J. Lowe (G), J. Radcliffe (B), L. McCauley (B), T. Harridge (G), G. Donnet (IS)  

Front Row (L to R): J. Gilewski (F), J. Barnes (F), B. Egan (F) 

 
 



Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association Inc. 2022 Annual Report 

Page 16 

2022 BLACK DIAMOND SHIELD 
GRAND FINAL UMPIRES 

 

 
 

Photograph courtesy of Merrillie Redden Photography 

Back Row (L to R): S. Lowndes (IS), C. Erodias (G), S. McCauley (B), X. Thomas (B), S. Rundle (G), C. Hart (E)  

Front Row (L to R): J. Price (F), J. Crookall (F), I. Cruckshank (F) 
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NCCUA AWARD WINNERS (2000 – 2022) 

Year 
Umpire of 

the Year 

Club 
Person of 
the Year 

Neville 
Turner 

Memorial 
Trophy 

Field Umpire 

of the Year 

Boundary 
Umpire of 
the Year 

Goal Umpire 

of the Year 
Golden 

Whistle 

Best First 
Year 

Umpire 

President’s 

Award 
Coaches 

Award 

2000 
Amy Galloway 

(BDAFL) 
Tim Riley         

2001 Darrel Luck Neville Turner     Gavin Ellis    

2002 Gavin Ellis Peter Hoffman         

2003 Eric Rogers Richard Kenna   Sophie Hoffman Richard Cornish     

2004 Phil Stone Peter Hoffman         

2005 Grant Godfrey Darrel Luck  Ashley Borg Cameron Barnes Joe Wenta Lee Gardener Sam Hayes   

2006 
Roger Crowhurst 
& Grant Godfrey 

Roy Reichert  Grant Godfrey Shane Lamborn Joe Wenta Adrian Hoffman Adam Lowe   

2007 
Roger Crowhurst 

& Darrel Luck 
Neville Turner  Darrel Luck Chris Rawling Adam Lowe 

Tyler Druwitt & 
Emily Reichert 

Tyler Druwitt   

2008 Ashley Borg 
Richard Cornish  
& Steve Welsh 

 Ashley Borg Doug Bell Richard Cornish Marc Trialonas 
Jonathan 

Behrendt & 
Shannon Oeser 

  

2009 Ashley Borg 
Phil Behrendt & 

Richard Cornish 
 Ashley Borg 

Nick Hickson & 

Shannon Oeser 

Richard Cornish  
& Phil Marriott 

Jonathan 
Behrendt & 

Jackson Stokes 

Cameron Fox, 

Hayden Farrell & 

Nick Hickson 
  

2010 Jackson Stokes Ron Oeser  
Jonathan 

Behrendt 

Andrew 
Thompson 

Richard Cornish Aden Kittel Daniel White   

2011 Aden Kittel Richard Cornish  Aden Kittel Chris Alexander Paul Best Cameron Fox Joel Alexander   
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Year 
Umpire of 
the Year 

Club 
Person of 

the Year 

Neville 
Turner 

Memorial 
Trophy 

Field Umpire 
of the Year 

(Darrel Luck 

Trophy from 
2020) 

Boundary 
Umpire of 
the Year 

Goal Umpire 

of the Year 
(John 

Sullivan 

Trophy) 

Golden 
Whistle 

Best First 
Year 

Umpire 

President’s 
Award 

Coaches 
Award 

2012 
Roger 

Crowhurst 
Darrel Luck  Aden Kittel Cooper Williams John Sullivan Richard Eve Riley Luck   

2013 Darrel Luck Darrel Luck  Darrel Luck Cooper Williams John Sullivan Riley Luck Andy Baldwin   

2014 Lachlan Head 
Richard 

Cornish 
 Lachlan Head Cooper Williams Richard Cornish Cameron James Tom Sullivan   

2015 Joseph O’Brien 
Ashley Borg & 
Andy Baldwin 

 Joseph O’Brien Cooper Williams Paul Best Sam Shergold Matthew Jeffrey Darrel Luck 
Ryan Stanton & 

Jake Lowe 

2016 Joseph O’Brien Jake Lowe  Patrick Lally Nick Hickson Tom Sullivan Stephen Blume 
Simon 

McCauley 
Ashley Borg Harrison Crook 

2017 Joseph O’Brien Jake Lowe Stephen Blume Patrick Lally Mayai Luck Jake Lowe 
Lincoln 

McCauley & 
Tom Sullivan 

Yuri Porter Ryan Stanton 
Rachel 

Robinson 

2018 Stephen Blume Andy Baldwin 
Simon 

McCauley 
Stephen Blume 

Miles 
McCauley 

Jody Jackson Tom Steward Zali Mertens Rachel Robinson 
Simon 

McCauley 

2019 Miles McCauley 
Rachel 

Robinson 
Darrel Luck 

Tomas 
Steward 

Miles 
McCauley 

Janelle Biden Zali Mertens Lachlan Chellis Ryan Stanton 
Darrel Luck & 

Stephen Blume 

2020 Stephen Blume 
Simon 

McCauley 
Janelle Biden Nathan Slater Lachlan Chellis Simon Richens Luke Richens Xavier Thomas Jake Lowe Janelle Biden 

2021 Jonah Finlay 
Ashley Borg & 
Nathan Slater 

Anthony 
Everson 

Tomas 
Steward 

Jonah Finlay Anthony Everson 
Kyan Everson & 

Cypress Hart 
Not Awarded Tomas Steward 

Jessica Barnes 
& Nathan Slater 

2022 Kyan Everson 
Simon 

McCauley 
Jessica Barnes 

Kyan Everson 
& Cypress Hart 

Lachlan Chellis Graeme Donnet Christle Erodias William Chellis Anthony Everson Jessica Barnes 
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NCCUA UMPIRING AWARDS 2022 
 

NCCUA UMPIRE OF THE YEAR 
Kyan Everson 

 

DARREL LUCK TROPHY FOR FIELD UMPIRE OF THE YEAR 
Kyan Everson & Cypress Hart  

 

BOUNDARY UMPIRE OF THE YEAR 
Lachlan Chellis 

 

JOHN SULLIVAN OAM TROPHY FOR GOAL UMPIRE OF THE YEAR 
Graeme Donnet 

 

RAY DINNEEN AWARD FOR CLUBPERSON OF THE YEAR 
Simon McCauley 

 

GOLDEN WHISTLE AWARD (MOST PROMISING UMPIRE) 
Christle Erodias 

 

BEST FIRST YEAR UMPIRE 
William Chellis 

 

COACH’S AWARD 
Jessica Barnes 

 

PRESIDENT’S AWARD 
Anthony Everson 

 

THE NEVILLE TURNER MEMORIAL TROPHY 
Jessica Barnes 

 

 

2022 BLACK DIAMOND CUP DEBUTANTS 
 

Field Umpires 
        Joseph Plumridge, Jonathan Price, Liam Roche 

 

Boundary Umpires 
Taj Barton, William Chellis, Jacob Radcliffe  

 

Goal Umpires 
David Bell, Christle Erodias 
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MILESTONES IN 2022 
350 Matches 

Darrel Luck 350 BD Cup – Men’s Matches; and 

 350 BD Cup – Men’s Matches as a Field Umpire 

 

200 Matches 

Shane Lowndes 200 AFLHCC Matches;  

150 AFLHCC Matches as a Goal Umpire; 

50 BDC – Women’s Matches as a Goal Umpire;   

 50 BD Plate – Men’s Matches as a Goal Umpire 

Amelia Luck 200 AFLHCC Matches 

 

150 Matches 

Stephen Blume 150 AFLHCC Matches as a Field Umpire 

Peter Hoffman 150 AFLHCC Matches  

  

100 Matches 
Ryan Stanton   100 BDC – Men’s Matches as a Field Umpire 

Rachel Robinson   100 AFLHCC Matches as a Field Umpire  

Janelle Biden   100 AFLHCC Matches; and 

   50 BDC – Men’s Matches as a Goal Umpire 
 

50 Matches 
Lachlan Chellis   50 BDC – Men’s Matches as a Boundary Umpire 

Stuart Chellis   50 BDC – Men’s Matches as a Boundary Umpire 

Kyan Everson   50 BDC – Men’s Matches 

Jessica Barnes   50 AFLHCC Matches as a Field Umpire 

Zali Mertens   50 BDC – Women’s Matches 

Jonah Finlay          50 AFLHCC Matches; and 

   50 AFLHCC Matches as a Boundary Umpire 

Cooper Harridge        50 AFLHCC Matches; and 

   50 AFLHCC Matches as a Boundary Umpire 

Jack Bruce         50 AFLHCC Matches; and 

   50 AFLHCC Matches as a Boundary Umpire 

Todd Harridge        50 AFLHCC Matches; and 

   50 AFLHCC Matches as a Goal Umpire 

Anthony Everson        50 AFLHCC Matches; and 

   50 AFLHCC Matches as a Goal Umpire 

Scott Donnet          50 AFLHCC Matches; and 

   50 AFLHCC Matches as a Field Umpire 

Isaac Cruckshank        50 AFLHCC Matches; and 

   50 AFLHCC Matches as a Field Umpire 

Cameron Moore       50 AFLHCC Matches 
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2022 PATHWAY UMPIRES 

Next Gen Development Next Gen Advance 
Eliana Watters-Cowan Cypress Hart 

Jackson Waters Kasper Mole 
Savannah Newton Jonah Finlay 

Zac Ruhl Joseph Plumridge 
Toby Ruhl Cooper Harridge 

 

 
2022 REPRESENTATIVE UMPIRES 

 

Unfortunately the 2022 Senior Representative Fixtures were abandoned to make 
way for a wet weather catch up round for both the AFL Hunter Central Coast and 

AFL South Coast. 
 

However, we were still able to appoint umpires to the AFLHCC Women’s 
Representative Challenge. 

 
We also acknowledge every umpire that helped out in the AFLHCC Challenge Cup 

(Juniors). 
 

 

AFL Hunter Centra Coast 
Women’s Representative Challenge: 

 
Field Umpires Boundary Umpires Goal Umpires 
Kyan Everson  
Jonah Finlay 
Cypress Hart 
Zali Mertens 

Sam Parkinson 
Rachel Robinson 

 

Taj Barton 
Tameka Chambers 

Lachlan Chellis 
Stuart Chellis 

William Chellis 
Charlotte Day 

Cooper Harridge 
Simon McCauley 

Taj Barton 
Janelle Biden 

Tameka Chambers 
Anthony Everson 

Marshall Muirhead 
Stephen Rundle 
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AFL HUNTER CENTRAL COAST AWARDS 2022 
 

The following NCCUA Members were recognised at the  
2022 AFL Hunter Central Coast’s Elliott Davey Medal Night. 

 
Firstly, the NCCUA nominated one 
candidate for the James J. Arnold 

Volunteer of the Year award. This year our 
nominee was NCCUA President and Life 
Member Jake Lowe. From all of us in the 

NCCUA, congratulations on the nomination 
Jake and thank you for your continued  

service. 
 

 
 

 
 

This year the AFL Hunter Central Coast 
returned to the traditional AFLHCC Umpire 

of the Year award being included in the 
Black Diamond Cup – Men’s Team of the 
Year. Congratulations to Stephen Blume. 
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The following umpires were recognised at the  
2022 AFL Hunter Central Coast’s Junior Presentation Nights. 

 
 

 
 

 
This year saw the return of the AFL Hunter 
Central Coast Junior Presentation Nights to 
being in person for the first time since 2019. 
During these nights the AFLHCC took the 
time to acknowledge and thank all those 

who umpired in the AFLHCC Junior 
Competitions in 2022. 

 
The image top left are the Central Coast 
Juniors and bottom left are the Hunter 

Juniors. 

 
 
 

 
Firstly, NCCUA President and Life Member 
Jake Lowe and Nelson Bay’s Gus Adnam 
were both recognised as Nominees for the 
AFL Community Umpiring Service Award. 

Both Jake and Gus are pictured receiving a 
certificate from John Boulous – Community 

Football Manager – NSW/ACT 
 
 

NCCUA President Jake Lowe had the pleasure of attending both the Central Coast and 
Hunter Junior Presentation Nights to recognise those who gave up their time to umpire in 
the AFLHCC Juniors in 2022. He also had the pleasure of presenting the AFLHCC Junior 

Golden Whistles at these nights. 
 

Congratulations to the following umpires: 
 

Central Coast: 
Junior Golden Whistle - Deacon West 

Runner Up – Holly Bryson 
 

Hunter: 
Junior Golden Whistle – Zac Ruhl 

Junior Golden Whistle – Eliana Watters-Cowan 
Runner Up – Charlotte Day 
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UMPIRE OF THE YEAR (1974 – 2021) 
 

NANFL UMPIRE ACHIEVEMENT OF THE YEAR AWARD 
 

 

 

NCCUA UMPIRE OF THE YEAR 
 

2000  Amy Galloway (BDAFL)  2012  Roger Crowhurst  
2001  Darrel Luck  2013  Darrel Luck  

2002  Gavin Ellis  2014  Lachlan Head  

2003  Eric Rogers  2015  Joseph O’Brien  
2004  Phil Stone  2016  Joseph O’Brien  

2005   Grant Godfrey 2017  Joseph O’Brien  

2006  Roger Crowhurst & 2018 Stephen Blume 
 Grant Godfrey 2019 Miles Mcauley 
2007  Roger Crowhurst & 2020 Stephen Blume 

 Darrel Luck 2021 Jonah Finlay 

2008  Ashley Borg  2022 Kyan Everson 

2009  Ashley Borg    
2010  Jackson Stokes    
2011  Aden Kittel    
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Years of Service to the 

Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association Inc. 

* Denotes those umpiring in 2021 Denotes Visiting Umpire   
 

Surname Name Years of 
Service 

 Surname Name Years of 
Service 

Luck * Darrel 23  Marriott Phillip 7 

Reichert  Roy 19  Marton Blake 7 

Sullivan  John 19  McCauley * Simon 7 

Turner  Neville 17  Parsons * David 7 

Goodenough  Colin 15  Rogers Eric 7 

Gardner Lee 14  Barker Chris 6 

Goodenough  Rachel 14  Bateman Jake 6 

Lowe * Jake 14  Coburn Alex 6 

Cornish Richard 13  Godfrey Grant 6 

Best Paul 12  Hoffman Kevin 6 

Borg  Ashley 12  Jackson Jody 6 

Dinneen Ray 12  Jeffrey Matthew 6 

Blume * Stephen 11  Marriott Brendan 6 

Crookall * Jason 11  McBain Garry 6 

Luck * Amelia 11  McCauley * Lincoln 6 

Welsh Steve 11  Rawlings Jackie 6 

Baldwin * Andy 10  Unterholtzer Tony 6 

Burrows * Chris 10  Biden * Janelle 5 

Crowhurst Roger 10  Bulmar Danny 5 

Edmiston Bruce 10  Butler Tony 5 

Farrand Wayne 10  Crosland Peter 5 

Austin * Peter 9  Donnet * Scott 5 

Kittel Aden 9  Ellis Gavin 5 

Lowndes * Shane 9  Everson * Kyan 5 

Marton Alex 9  Fox Cameron 5 

Stone Phil 9  Hampshire Peter 5 

Edwards * Troy 8  Hassal Tommy 5 

Hickson Nick 8  Hayden B 5 

Hoffman * Peter 8  Mertens * Zali 5 

Hunter Bobby 8  Oeser Ron 5 

O'Brien * Joseph 8  Robinson  Xander 5 

Robinson * Rachel 8  Schulk Mel 5 

Stanton * Ryan 8  Shergold Sam 5 

Stokes Jackson 8  Stone Michael 5 

Stokes Roger 8  Archer * Joshua  4 

Williams Cooper 8  Barry Jay 4 

Barnes * Jessica 7  Beavis Luke 4 

Barnes * Michael 7  Behrendt Phillip 4 

Crook Harrison 7  Chellis * Lachlan 4 

Duffy-Sykes Joshua 7  Chellis * Stuart 4 

Judd Richard 7  Cruckshank * Isaac 4 

Kenna Richard 7  Donnet * Graeme 4 
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Years of Service to the 

Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association Inc. 

* Denotes those umpiring in 2021 Denotes Visiting Umpire   
 

Surname Name Years of 
Service 

 Surname Name Years of 
Service 

Druwitt Tyler 4  Farrell Hayden 3 

Elsworthy Nathan 4  Fitzgerald L 3 

Everson * Anthony 4  Flockhart Bowen 3 

Falley  Chris 4  Gestier Mathew 3 

Farrand Sasha 4  Hancock Beau 3 

Finlay * Jonah 4  Harridge * Todd 3 

Galloway Amy 4  Issanchon Garry 3 

Harridge * Cooper 4  Johnson Jacob 3 

Head Lachlan 4  Judd D 3 

Henderson Jodie 4  King Brad 3 

Hoffman Sophie 4  Koop G 3 

John Byron 4  Lally  Patrick 3 

Johnson Richard 4  Marriott Noel 3 

Lamborn Shane 4  Marton D 3 

Livingstone Michael 4  McCauley Miles 3 

Mott * Joseph 4  McLeod Hugh 3 

Moore * Cameron 4  Mills Leigh 3 

Murdie Trevor 4  Ox * Ezekiel 3 

O’Brien Samuel 4  Porter Yuri 3 

Oeser Shannon 4  Radcliffe * Jacob 3 

Parkinson * Samuel 4  Randall Luke 3 

Rawlings Chris 4  Richens  Simon 3 

Reichert Emily 4  Robinson A 3 

Richens  Luke 4  Robinson D 3 

Roche * Liam 4  Robinson Ethan 3 

Steward * Tom 4  Rogers S 3 

Sullivan Tom 4  Ruhl * Zac 3 

Tunks Cameron 4  Rynne S 3 

Webster S 4  Slater Nathan 3 

Wenta Joseph 4  Speary T 3 

White Daniel 4  Spencer M 3 

Behrendt Jonathon 3  Spring Andrew 3 

Bonham Dylan 3  Sweetnam Mitchell 3 

Bonham Ryan 3  Sweetnam  Brady 3 

Bruce * Jack 3  Thomas * Xavier 3 

Callaghan G 3  Thurlow Ed 3 

Cameron F 3  Trialonas Marc 3 

Crawford M 3  Upton J 3 

Dwight B 3  Vella Paul 3 

Eddy Ben 3  Walters Alec 3 

Eddy Jeremy 3  Walters Calum 3 

Ellis K 3  Ward Chris 3 
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Years of Service to the 

Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association Inc. 

* Denotes those umpiring in 2021 Denotes Visiting Umpire   
 

Surname Name Years of 
Service 

 Surname Name Years of 
Service 

White Alexander 3  Harridge * Keira 2 

White Lachlan 3  Hart Joey 2 

Willmott T 3  Hart * Cypress 2 

Alexander Chris 2  Henderson  Christian 2 

Alexander Joel 2  Hoffman Adrian 2 

Archer Matthew 2  Howarth Matthew 2 

Arkley B 2  Howe E 2 

Bainbridge Ryan 2  Hutchinson Duane 2 

Bell Doug 2  Issanchon Shane 2 

Birdsall E 2  Jackson P 2 

Blackshaw Josh 2  Jones Cullum 2 

Blanch S 2  Kent A 2 

Blue Richard 2  Lander Nathaniel 2 

Braiser Richard 2  Law K 2 

Brown Neil 2  Lewis Anton 2 

Brown Nelson 2  Lewis Brendon 2 

Brown Victoria 2  Lowe Adam 2 

Bruce * Steve 2  Lowe Bianca 2 

Cadona Brett 2  Maloney Shuan 2 

Cameron S 2  Martinovich P 2 

Cherry Kye 2  Martyn T 2 

Cullinan J 2  McKenzie Jarred 2 

Curan S 2  McKenzie Shane 2 

De Boos Robert 2  Minister Rob 2 

Delaney Clayton 2  Monk Jackson 2 

Dickinson K 2  O'Brien Dominic 2 

Dicks Jonty 2  Parente Laura 2 

Doughney Shana 2  Parsons Casey 2 

Durrance Brett 2  Partland John 2 

Eddy C 2  Pickering Thomas 2 

Egan * Brad 2  Plumridge * Joseph 2 

Eve Richard 2  Price Luke 2 

Favero Brett 2  Raslan Robert 2 

Feldman P 2  Rundle * Stephen 2 

Fitzgerald C 2  Russell Abrahm 2 

Forster C 2  Russell Xavier 2 

Freeman J 2  Scarfe Mark 2 

Gambrell Jeff 2  Sckendy P 2 

Gosper Rhys 2  Smee A 2 

Hall David 2  Smith T 2 

Harding Kim 2  Sunderland Ella 2 
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Years of Service to the 

Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association Inc. 

* Denotes those umpiring in 2021 Denotes Visiting Umpire   
 

Surname Name Years of 
Service 

 Surname Name Years of 
Service 

Sweetnam  Jake 2  Clarke W 1 

Taylor Lachlan 2  Clement Bayley 1 

Thomas Sebastian 2  Clement Lachlan 1 

Turley Jacob 2  Coburn David 1 

Turton Jack 2  Cornish Gavin 1 

Vial Matthew 2  Cosgriff Mitchell 1 

Ward Matt 2  Craney R 1 

Waterman D 2  Cugley Amelia 1 

Williams Roy 2  Cutcliffe A 1 

Allison-Gray Tony 1  Davey Ashley 1 

Avery S 1  Davies Craig 1 

Bailey Fraiser 1  Davis M 1 

Baker Clay 1  Dawe R 1 

Barker J 1  Day * Charlotte 1 

Barnes Cameron 1  Dennis  Baylee 1 

Barton * Taj 1  Dickinson D 1 

Bates Deklan 1  Dickson D 1 

Beavan Michael 1  Dobbin D 1 

Beck Clayton 1  Donaldson Korben 1 

Bell * David 1  Donovan-Schultz Jack 1 

Bellman D 1  Duffy J 1 

Berriman A 1  Duffy-Sykes Daniel 1 

Berry Ray 1  Dunbar S 1 

Besley Michael 1  Dwight B 1 

Birdsall A 1  Dwight G 1 

Blanchfield Hugh 1  Ebert D 1 

Blume Cameron 1  Eddie Gary 1 

Boardman B 1  Edmonds B 1 

Boccabella B 1  Eglington A 1 

Brackenrig Chris 1  Erodias * Christle 1 

Bradley Jack 1  Falley  Lachlan 1 

Bucello S 1  Farrand Scott 1 

Buchan Callan 1  Farrely M 1 

Button Jack 1  Farrer Lauren 1 

Campbell M 1  Ferrand S 1 

Carter Tristan 1  Fitt T 1 

Chambers S 1  Flockhart Peter 1 

Chellis * William 1  Forbes P 1 

Christiansen K 1  Forster P 1 

Christie S 1  Foster Amber 1 

Clarke B 1  Fox Sean 1 

Clarke R 1  Freeman Luke 1 
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Years of Service to the 

Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association Inc. 

* Denotes those umpiring in 2021 Denotes Visiting Umpire   
 

Surname Name Years of 
Service 

 Surname Name Years of 
Service 

Freeman Scott 1  Job Brandt 1 

Fremantle L 1  Jones T 1 

Freund H 1  Jubbs G 1 

Friend S 1  Keefe M 1 

Furniss Noah 1  Kelly M 1 

Galloway R 1  Kinberg Nicholas 1 

Gillen K 1  Lahz Andrew 1 

Gilweski * Jeffrey 1  Lander Deakin 1 

Gower Zach 1  Langdon A 1 

Gracon G 1  Lear Noah 1 

Green Alex 1  Lee Jordan 1 

Gustard D 1  Lees Doug 1 

Halley R 1  Lewis Phil 1 

Hamilton J 1  Livingstone Sam 1 

Hamilton L 1  Lloyd H 1 

Handley Kate 1  Lockwood Christopher 1 

Harnett Lachlan 1  Long Michael 1 

Harvey S 1  Lucas M 1 

Haswell Connor 1  Macarthur Will 1 

Hayes B 1  McAllister Adam 1 

Hayes Brendyn 1  McDonald Lachlan 1 

Hayes J 1  McKenzie M 1 

Hayes Sam 1  McLean L 1 

Hayter L 1  Merrick Nathan 1 

Herbert D 1  Miller Josh 1 

Hills S 1  Mole * Felix 1 

Hinderman L 1  Mole * Kaspar 1 

Hinton J 1  Moore A 1 

Hissey Brenton 1  Moore Christian 1 

Hodson K 1  Morton S 1 

Hollis T 1  Mulder Aidan 1 

Horn David 1  Murray A 1 

Hudson Alexander 1  Nakagawa Noah 1 

Hughes J 1  Neighbour A 1 

Hunt C 1  Newell Cameron 1 

Hunt Noah 1  O'Connell M 1 

Jackson L 1  O’Brien Billy 1 

James Cameron 1  Papandrea * Ben 1 

James G 1  Parker J 1 

James R 1  Parsons J 1 

Janissen J 1  Perl Mark 1 

Jauncey Ray 1  Peters Chris 1 
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Years of Service to the 

Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association Inc. 

* Denotes those umpiring in 2021 Denotes Visiting Umpire   
 

Surname Name Years of 
Service 

 Surname Name Years of 
Service 

Pini J 1  Stuchbury C 1 

Power B 1  Studdert Brad 1 

Pratt R 1  Studdert M 1 

Price * Jonathan 1  Sullivan James 1 

Raff Codi 1  Tanti Nate 1 

Rawlings N 1  Tarrant M 1 

Redding Dion 1  Taylor R 1 

Redman J 1  Taylor  Lauren 1 

Redman P 1  Thomas P 1 

Riley T 1  Thompson Andrew 1 

Robbo D 1  Thompson Jarrod 1 

Robinson G 1  Thomson H 1 

Rogers C 1  Thurlow M 1 

Roney J 1  Van Huisstede Reed 1 

Ross  Denver 1  Walters  Alec 1 

Rowett Damon 1  Ward D 1 

Rowett Peter 1  Warriner Paul 1 

Ruhl * Toby 1  Waterman Andy 1 

Ruming R 1  Waterman S 1 

Ryan Indigo 1  Wells H 1 

Rymer J 1  Wesson A 1 

Rynne W 1  Whelan P 1 

Salmon * Lachlan 1  White Jackson 1 

Sanderson L 1  White M 1 

Short Ethan 1  Williams C 1 

Slater G 1  Williams Jack 1 

Speary B 1  Wilson Alex 1 

Speary J 1  Wippel S 1 

Stewart Bradley 1  Wood T 1 

Stewart G 1  Wrankmore J 1 

Stokes Isaac 1  Wrankmore T 1 

Stuart D 1     
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Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association Inc. 
Umpiring Statistics for the AFL Hunter Central Coast Competition - 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Surname 
Given 
Name 

Black Diamond 
Cup 

Black Diamon Cup 
Women’s 

1st Division/          
BD Plate (Men’s) 

BD Plate Women’s 
2nd Division/ BD 
Shield (Men’s) 
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Austin Peter 2     2 10     10 5     5 2     2 2     2 21 
Baldwin Andy     8 8     9 9     8 8     3 3       0 28 
Barnes Jessica       0 9     9 6     6 2     2       0 17 
Barnes Michael     4 4     6 6     1 1     2 2     1 1 14 
Barton Taj   11   11   4   4       0     2 2       0 17 

Bell Dave     3 3     5 5     1 1       0       0 9 
Biden Janelle     14 14 1   9 10     2 2       0       0 26 

Blume Stephen 9     9 1     1       0       0       0 10 

Bruce Jack   16   16   1   1   4   4   1   1   1   1 23 
Burrows Chris     5 5     1 1       0       0       0 6 
Chellis Lachlan   15   15   3   3   1   1       0       0 19 
Chellis Stuart   15   15   1   1       0       0       0 16 
Chellis William   1   1   17   17       0       0       0 18 
Cornish Richard     1 1       0       0       0       0 1 
Crookall Jason 8     8 3     3 4     4 2 1   3 4     4 22 

Cruckshank Isaac 10     10 6     6 4     4 1     1 2     2 23 
Day Charlotte       0 8     8       0 1     1       0 9 

Donnet Graeme     16 16     9 9     4 4     2 2     1 1 32 
Donnet Scott 10     10 1     1 4     4 1     1 3     3 19 

Edwards Troy 10     10       0 3     3       0       0 13 
Egan Brad 6     6 4     4 3     3 4     4 2     2 19 

Erodias Christle     1 1     8 8     7 7     2 2     2 2 20 
Everson Kyan 17     17 2     2 6     6 1     1       0 26 
Everson Anthony     14 14     8 8     5 5     1 1     1 1 29 

Finlay Jonah   13   13 7     7   2   2       0       0 22 
Gilewski Jeffrey       0 4     4 2     2 2     2       0 8 
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Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association Inc. 

Umpiring Statistics for the AFL Hunter Central Coast Competition - 2022 
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Harridge Cooper   15   15   2   2   1   1       0       0 18 
Harridge Kiera       0       0       0     1 1       0 1 
Harridge Todd     9 9     9 9     1 1     3 3     1 1 23 

Hart Cypress 15     15 1     1 4     4 1     1       0 21 
Hoffman Peter       0     6 6       0     2 2     2 2 10 

Lowe Jake     3 3     6 6     2 2     2 2       0 13 
Lowndes Shane     16 16     12 12     3 3     2 2     1 1 34 

Luck Amelia 2     2 4     4 6     6 2     2 1     1 15 
Luck Darrel 19     19 1     1 2     2       0 1     1 23 

McCauley Lincoln   1   1   4   4   1   1   1   1   1   1 8 
McCauley Simon   6   6   6   6   1   1       0   2   2 15 
Mertens Zali 5   1 6 13     13 1     1       0       0 20 

Mole Kaspar   2   2   1   1       0       0       0 3 
Mole Felix       0   1   1       0       0       0 1 

Moore Cameron     12 12     5 5     3 3     1 1       0 21 
Mott Joseph   2 1 3     3 3   2 4 6       0   1 1 2 14 

O'Brien Joseph 1     1       0       0       0       0 1 
Ox Zeke 9     9 3     3 1     1 1     1       0 14 

Papandrea Ben 1     1       0       0       0       0 1 
Parkinson Sam 5     5       0 1     1       0       0 6 
Parsons Dave 6     6       0 1     1 1     1       0 8 

Plumridge Joseph 1     1 11     11       0 3     3 1     1 16 
Price Jonathon 1     1 8     8 5     5 2     2 4     4 20 

Radcliffe Jacob   7   7   2   2   1   1   2   2       0 12 

Robinson Rachel 10     10       0 7     7 2     2       0 19 
Roche Liam 1     1 11     11       0 2     2       0 14 
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Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association Inc. 
Umpiring Statistics for the AFL Hunter Central Coast Competition - 2022 
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1st Division/          
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BD Plate Women’s 
2nd Division/ BD 
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Ruhl Toby       0       0       0   3   3       0 3 
Ruhl Zac       0       0       0 1 2   3       0 3 

Rundle Stephen       0     7 7     8 8     4 4     2 2 21 
Salmon Lachlan       0 2     2       0       0       0 2 
Stanton Ryan 14     14 2     2 2     2       0       0 18 
Thomas Xavier   5   5   6   6       0   1   1   1   1 13 
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Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association Inc.  
Umpiring Statistics for the AFL Hunter Central Coast Competition 2000-2022

Overall Career Matches in the AFL Hunter Central Coast 

Surname 
Given 
Name 

Black Diamond 
Cup 

Black Diamon 
Cup Women’s 

1st Division/          
BD Plate (Men’s) 

BD Plate 
Women’s 

2nd Division/ BD 
Shield (Men’s) 
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Austin Peter 43     43 18     18 27     27 5     5 3     3 9 2   11 14 1   15 122 
Baldwin Andy     108 108     40 40     66 66     4 4     20 20       0       0 238 

Barnes Jessica 11   1 12 30     30 14   8 22 5     5 1   5 6       0       0 75 
Barnes Michael   1 23 24   3 21 24   5 13 18     2 2   3 2 5     2 2       0 75 
Barton Taj   11   11   4   4       0     2 2       0       0       0 17 

Bell David     3 3     5 5     1 1       0       0       0       0 9 
Biden Janelle     59 59 10   31 41     9 9 3   1 4       0       0       0 113 

Blume Stephen 127 12   139 5   1 6 19 1 1 21       0 2 1   3   1   1   3   3 173 
Borg Ashley 143   2 145 2     2 9     9       0 9     9     2 2 3     3 170 
Bruce Jack   43   43   13   13   6   6   1   1   3   3       0       0 66 

Burrows Chris 21   58 79 10   45 55 13   17 30       0 12   10 22     6 6       0 192 
Chellis Lachlan   55   55   12   12   1   1       0   1   1       0       0 69 

Chellis Stuart   58   58   7   7       0       0   1   1       0       0 66 
Chellis William   1   1   17   17       0       0       0       0       0 18 
Cornish Richard   11 147 158       0     2 2       0     1 1 9   36 45 28   36 64 270 
Crookall Jason 120   1 121 9     9 35     35 2 1   3 9     9 4     4 2     2 183 

Crowhurst Roger 220     220       0 3     3       0       0 2     2 2     2 227 
Cruckshank Isaac 23     23 23     23 6     6 4     4 3     3       0       0 59 

Day Charlotte       0 8     8       0 1     1       0       0       0 9 
Dinneen Ray 90   90    0    0    0    0 48   48 70   70 208 
Donnet Graeme   39 39   27 27   9 9   3 3   2 2    0    0 80 
Donnet Scott 23 10 2 35 11 1  12 8   8 5   5 5   5    0    0 65 

Edmiston Bruce 46  14 60    0    0    0    0 30  4 34 47  11 58 152 
Edwards Troy 65     65       0 7     7       0       0 10     10 6 1   7 89 

Egan Brad 11     11 6     6 4     4 6     6 2     2       0       0 29 
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Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association Inc.  
Umpiring Statistics for the AFL Hunter Central Coast Competition 2000-2021 

Overall Career Matches in the AFL Hunter Central Coast 

Surname 
Given 
Name 

Black Diamond 
Cup 

Black Diamon 
Cup Women’s 

1st Division/          
BD Plate (Men’s) 

BD Plate 
Women’s 

2nd Division/ BD 
Shield (Men’s) 

Reserve Grade Under 18s  
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Erodias Christle     1 1     8 8     7 7     2 2     2 2       0       0 20 
Everson Kyan 44 12   56 16 3   19 8 1   9 3     3 3     3       0       0 90 

Everson Anthony     38 38     25 25     6 6 1   3 4     1 1       0       0 74 
Finlay Jonah   35   35 9 12   21 1 8   9       0   1   1       0       0 66 

Gilewski Jeffrey       0 4     4 2     2 2     2       0       0       0 8 
Goodenough Colin   261 1 262   7   7   24   24   1   1   10   10   10   10   17 18 35 349 
Goodenough Rachel     94 94     27 27     24 24     2 2     16 16     12 12     74 74 249 

Hampshire Peter 59   9 68       0       0       0       0 4     4     10 10 82 
Harridge Cooper   35   35   11   11   4   4       0       0       0       0 50 
Harridge Kiera       0     5 5       0     1 1       0       0       0 6 
Harridge Todd     25 25     21 21     3 3     3 3     2 2       0       0 54 

Hart Cypress 20     20 4     4 5     5 1     1 1     1       0       0 31 

Hoffman Peter 51   15 66     11 11       0     2 2     2 2 32   10 42 31     31 154 
Judd Richard 74 1 48 123       0       0       0       0 32 1 12 45 18   20 38 206 

Kenna Richard 10   5 15       0       0       0       0 91   4 95 76     76 186 
Lowe Jake   3 164 167     26 26   1 29 30     2 2     4 4   2 21 23 12   30 42 294 

Lowndes Shane   3 77 80   2 54 56   26 25 51     7 7   7 8 15     3 3       0 212 
Luck Amelia 23 63 19 105 22     22 13 7 28 48 4     4 4 2 15 21   6   6     1 1 207 
Luck Darrel 364   3 367 5   1 6 21   2 23       0 7   0 7 26   3 29 52     52 484 

McCauley Lincoln 40 37   77 4 5   9 7 11   18   1   1   8   8 3     3       0 116 
McCauley Simon   70   70   21   21   20   20       0   5   5   2   2       0 118 
Mertens Zali 16   2 18 49   12 61 1   1 2       0       0       0       0 81 

Mole Kaspar   2   2   1   1       0       0       0       0       0 3 
Mole Felix       0   1   1       0       0       0       0       0 1 

Moore Cameron 18   24 42     6 6 4   3 7     5 5 2     2       0       0 62 
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Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association Inc.  
Umpiring Statistics for the AFL Hunter Central Coast Competition 2000-2021 

Overall Career Matches in the AFL Hunter Central Coast 

Surname 
Given 
Name 

Black Diamond 
Cup 

Black Diamon 
Cup Women’s 

1st Division/          
BD Plate (Men’s) 

BD Plate 
Women’s 

2nd Division/ BD 
Shield (Men’s) 

Reserve Grade Under 18s  
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Mott Joseph 13 21 3 37 13 6 5 24 2 3 4 9 5     5   1 1 2       0       0 77 
O’Brien Joseph 85     85 2     2 5     5       0 2     2       0       0 94 

Ox Zeke 27     27 8     8 4     4 1     1       0       0       0 40 
Papandrea Ben 1     1       0       0       0       0       0       0 1 
Parkinson Sam 26     26 1     1 1     1 1     1       0 1     1       0 30 
Parsons Dave 85     85 7 1   8 13     13 1     1 2     2       0       0 109 

Plumridge Joseph 1     1 16     16       0 4     4 1     1       0       0 22 

Price Jonathon 1     1 8     8 5     5 2     2 4     4       0       0 20 
Radcliffe Jacob   7   7   4   4   1   1   4   4       0       0       0 16 
Randall Luke     14 14 1   5 6       0       0       0       0       0 20 
Reichert Roy 20   20 40     5 5 10   30 40       0 3   12 15 32 1 11 44 117     117 261 

Reichert (Brown) Emily 10 1   11       0       0       0       0 1 4 2 7 27 4   31 49 

Robinson Rachel 33   15 48 57   10 67 13   11 24 5     5 2   2 4       0       0 148 
Roche Liam 1 5   6 13 5   18   1   1 3 1   4       0       0       0 29 
Rogers Eric 82   1 83       0       0       0       0 39     39 16 1   17 139 

Ruhl Toby       0       0       0   3   3       0       0       0 3 
Ruhl Zac       0   3   3       0 1 5   6       0       0       0 9 

Rundle Stephen       0     8 8     8 8     4 4     2 2       0       0 22 
Salmon Lachlan       0 2     2       0       0       0       0       0 2 

Stanton Ryan 89     89 2     2 23   2 25 1     1 4     4 2     2       0 123 
Steward Tom 50     50 3     3 3     3       0 1     1       0       0 57 
Stone Phil 81   2 83       0       0       0       0 22 1 2 25 17     17 125 

Sullivan John 6   252 258     19 19 1   27 28       0 1   24 25 7   78 85 39   27 66 481 
Thomas Xavier   18   18   15   15   1   1   2   2   1   1      0       0 37 
Turner  Neville 111   5 116 11     11 32     32       0 27     27 74   5 79 97   1 98 363 
Welsh Stephen 63     63       0       0       0       0 43     43 48     48 154 
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Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association Inc. 
AFL Hunter Central Coast All-Time Match Records 

 

Most AFLHCC Matches 

 Darrel Luck (484)*  

 John Sullivan (481)  

 Neville Turner (363)  

 Colin Goodenough (349)  

 Lee Gardener (316)  

   

Most AFLHCC Matches - Field Umpire 
Most AFLHCC Matches - Boundary 

Umpire 
Most AFLHCC Matches - Goal 

Umpire 

Darrel Luck 475* Colin Goodenough 330 John Sullivan 427 

Neville Turner 352 Cooper Williams 137 Jake Lowe 276* 

Lee Gardener 276 Nick Hickson 131 Rachel Goodenough 249 

Roger Crowhurst 227 Simon McCauley 118* Andy Baldwin 238* 

Ray Dinneen 208 Gavin Ellis 101 Richard Cornish 222* 

   

Most Black Diamond Cup 
Matches - Field Umpire 

Most Black Diamond
 
Cup 

Matches - Boundary Umpire 
Most Black Diamond Cup 

Matches - Goal Umpire 

Darrel Luck 364* Colin Goodenough 261 John Sullivan 252 

Roger Crowhurst 220 Cooper Williams 118 Jake Lowe 164* 

Ashley Borg 143 Nick Hickson 116 Richard Cornish 147 

Lee Gardner 131  Gavin Ellis 88 Wayne Farrand 111 

Stephen Blume 127* Chris Rawlings 74 Philip Marriott & Andy Baldwin* 108 
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NCCUA CENTURIONS 
2000-2022 

 
This list made up of NCCUA Members that have umpired 100 or more Black Diamond Cup (Men’s) Matches 

 

Total Cup Matches Field Umpires Boundary Umpires  Goal Umpires 
Darrel Luck * 367 Darrel Luck * 364 Colin Goodenough * 261 John Sullivan  252 

Colin Goodenough  262 Roger Crowhurst 220 Cooper Williams 118 Jake Lowe * 164 

John Sullivan  258 Ashley Borg 143 Nick Hickson 116 Richard Cornish 147 

Roger Crowhurst 220 Lee Gardner 131   Wayne Farrand 111 

Jake Lowe * 167 Stephen Blume * 127   Phill Marriott 108 

Lee Gardner 160 Jason Crookall * 120   Andy Baldwin * 108 

Richard Cornish 158 Neville Turner 111     

Ashley Borg  145 Ryan Stanton * 103     

Stephen Blume * 139       

Richard Judd 123       

Jason Crookall * 121       

Cooper Williams 118       

Nick Hickson 116       

Neville Turner 116       

Wayne Farrand 111       

Phill Marriott 110       

Andy Baldwin * 108       

Amelia Luck * 105       

Andy Baldwin * 108       

Ryan Stanton * 103       
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NCCUA FAMILIES 2000-2022 

# Family Name Family Members AFLHCC Matches Family Type #1 (Matches) #2 (Matches) #3 (Matches) #4 (Matches) 

1 Luck * 2 691  Darrel (484) * Amelia (207) *     

2 Goodenough 2 598 H.W Colin (349) Rachel (249)     

3 Lowe * 3 424 F.S.D Jake (294) * Adam (73) Bianca (57)   

4 Hoffman * 4 411 F.S.S.D Peter (154) * Sophie (126) Kevin (97) Adrian (34) 

5 Reichert 2 310 F.D Roy (261)  Emily (49)     

6 Marton  3 296 F.S.? Alex (158)  Blake (124) D (14)   

7 McCauley * 3 288 F.S.S Simon (118) * Lincoln (116) *  Miles (54)   

8 Marriott 3 285 F.S.S Phill (180) Brendan (67) Noel (38)   

9 Cornish 2 271 B.B Richard (270) Gavin (1)     

10 Farrand 3 265 F.S.D Wayne (207) Sasha (57) Scott (1)   

11 Stokes 2 251 F.S Roger (132) Jackson (119)     

12 Judd 2 246 ?? Richard (206) D (40)     

13 Borg/Galloway 2 225 H-W Ashley (170) Amy (55)     

14 Oeser 2 220 F.S Ron (127) Shannon (93)     

15 Robinson * 2 211 M.S Rachel (148) * Xander (63)      

16 Robinson 3 195 ??? D (123) A (71) G (1)   

17 Rogers 3 194 ??? Eric (139) S (54) C (1)   

18 Biden/Mertens * 2 194 M.D Janelle (113) * Zali (81) *     

19 Stone 2 190 F.S Phil (125) Michael (65)     

20 Rawlings 3 189 M.S.D Jackie (94) Chris (90) Natasha (5)   

21 Williams 3 187 F.S.S Cooper (138)  Roy (44) Jack (5)   

22 Blume * 2 185 B.B Stephen (173)  * Cameron (12)    

23 Behrendt 2 176 F.S Phill (119) Jonathon (57)    

24 Everson * 2 164 F.S Anthony (74) * Kyan (90) *    

25 Chellis * 3 153 F.S.S Stuart (66) * Lachlan (69) * William (18)   

26 Barnes * 2 150 H.W Jessica (75) * Michael (75) *    

27 Donnet * 2 145 F.S Graeme (80) * Scott (65) *    

28 O'Brien * 3 141 B.B.B Joseph (94) * Samuel (37) Dominic (10)  

29 Parsons * 3 123 B.B.B Dave (109) * Casey (11) Josh (3)  

30 Ellis 2 117 ?? Gavin (103) K (14)     
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NCCUA FAMILIES 2000-2022 
# Family Name Family Members AFLHCC Matches Family Type #1 (Matches) #2 (Matches) #3 (Matches) #4 (Matches) 

31 Livingstone 2 117 F.S Michael (91) Sam (26)     

32 Parsons * 3 123 B.B.B Dave (109) * Casey (11) Josh (3)   

33 Richens 2 105 F.S Simon (52) Luke (53)     

34 Barker 2 103 ?? Chris (102) J (1)     

35 Cameron 2 100 ?? F (85) S (15)     

36 Thurlow 2 94 ?? Ed (81) M (13)     

37 Fox 2 85 B.B Cameron (78) Sean (7)     

38 Archer 2 84 B.B Joshua (63) Matthew (21)     

39 Sullivan 2 77 B.B Tom (76) James (1)     

40 Sweetnam  3 76 B.B.B Brady (45)  Jake (27)  Mitch (29)    

41 Falley 2 73 B.B Chris (69) Lachlan (4)     

42 Thomas 2 72 B.B Sebastian (35) Xavier (37) *     

43 Alexander 2 71 B.B Joel (36) Chris (35)     

44 Ward 3 68 ??? Matt (40) Chris (23) D (5)   

45 Walters 2 62 B.B Alec (37) Calum (25)     

46 Duffy-Sykes 2 60 B.B Josh (59) Daniel (1)     

47 Issanchon 2 57 ?? Garry (46) Shane (11)     

48 Brown 3 56 F.S.D Victoria (24) Neil (19) Nelson (13)   

49 Freeman 3 56 ??? Scott (36) J (17) Luke (3)   

50 Wrankmore 2 53 ?? J (30) T (23)     

51 White 3 52 B.B.B Daniel (28) Alexander (12) Lachlan (12)   

52 Henderson 2 50 F.S Jodie (42) * Christian (8)     

53 Waterman 3 49 ??? Andy (6) D (40) S (3)   

54 Eddy 3 46 B.B.B Jeremy (21) Ben (20) Chris (5)   

55 Flockhart 2 42 F.S Peter (9) Bowen (33)     

56 Bonham 2 40 B.B Dylan (21) Ryan (19)     

57 Hayes 4 35 ???? Sam (15) Brendyn (11) J (5) B (4) 

58 Jackson 2 34 ?? P (33) L (1)     

59 Birdsall 2 33 ?? E (20) A (13)     

60 Thompson 2 32 B.B Andrew (16) Jarrod (16)     

61 Redman 2 30 ?? J (22) P (8)     

62 Rowett 2 28 F.S Damon (17) Peter (11)     
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NCCUA FAMILIES 2000-2022 

# Family Name Family Members AFLHCC Matches Family Type #1 (Matches) #2 (Matches) #3 (Matches) #4 (Matches) 

63 Russell  2 24 B.B Abraham (13) Xavier (11)     

64 Rynne 2 23 ?? S (20) W (3)     

65 Lander 2 21 B.B Nathaniel (16) Deakin (5)     

66 McKenzie 2 19 ?? M (13) Shane (6)     

67 Fitzgerald 2 14 ?? C (7) L (7)     

68 Ruhl 2 12 B.B Zac (9) Toby (3)   

69 Forster 2 11 ?? C (10) P (1)     

70 Dickinson 2 10 ?? K (9) D (1)     

71 Dwight 3 10 ??? B (4) B (4) G (3)   

72 Lewis 2 9 F.S Brendon (7) Phil (2)     

73 Hamilton 2 6 ?? J (3) L (3)     

74 Studdert 2 6 ?? M (3) Brad (3)     

75 Speary 3 5 ??? T (3) B (1) J (1)   

76 Mole 2 4 B.B  Kaspar (3) Felix (1)   

77 Clement 2 2 B.B Bayley (1) Lachlan (1)     

78 White 2 2 B.B Matthew (1) Jackson (1)     
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INTERESTING STATS FROM 2022 
 

Since its formation in 2000 the NCCUA has been represented by a total of 482 Umpires.  
 
The NCCUA now has: 

• 2 Umpire who has umpired 450 Matches or more in the AFL Hunter Central Coast 

• 1 Umpire who has umpired 350 Matches or more in the AFL Hunter Central Coast 

• 2 Umpires who have umpired 300 Matches or more in the AFL Hunter Central Coast 

• 3 Umpires who have umpired 250 Matches or more in the AFL Hunter Central Coast 

• 8 Umpires who have umpired 200 Matches or more in the AFL Hunter Central Coast 

• 13 Umpires who have umpired 150 Matches or more in the AFL Hunter Central Coast 

• 28 Umpires who have umpired 100 Matches or more in the AFL Hunter Central Coast 
 
The NCCUA also have: 

• 1 Umpire who has umpired 350 Black Diamond Cup Matches or more 

• 2 Umpires who have umpired 250 Black Diamond Cup Matches or more 

• 1 Umpire who has umpired 200 Black Diamond Cup Matches or more 

• 3 Umpires who have umpired 150 Black Diamond Cup Matches or more 

• 12 Umpires who have umpired 100 Black Diamond Cup Matches or more 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NCCUA/BDAFL APPOINTMENTS 2000-2022 
 

Division Field Boundary Goal Total 

Black Diamond Cup 4,066 2,945 2,974 9,985 

1st Division/BD Plate 533 460 481 1,474 
2nd Division/ BD Shield 229 143 232 604 

Reserve Grade 1,211 364 1,156 2,731 
U18s 1,676 493 815 2,984 

Women’s/BD Cup Women’s 571 336 497 1,404 
BD Plate – Women’s 69 22 44 135 
Totals 8,355 4,763 6,199 19,317 
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AFL Hunter Central Coast Junior Umpires 2022 
 
 

The NCCUA wishes to thank all of those people who took part in the 2022 AFL Hunter 
Central Coast Junior Competitions in 2022.  
 
While we can not name everyone in this report, it was great to see so many people 
out at the grounds throughout the season taking part.  
 
We must also acknowledge and thank all the family members, friends and carers who 
also played an important part by either taking these people to training, games, 
washing their uniforms or even making sure they have packed everything.  
 
Like we have seen over many years, it was also fantastic to see how many family 
members are also out there umpiring together.  
 
With out all of your Junior Football could not go ahead each week, so on behalf of the 
AFL Hunter Central Coast and the Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association, we 
say thank you. 
 
We must also thank all of the clubs that have helped by recruiting umpires, making the 
day enjoyable or simply being accommodating, it is all truly appreciated. 
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The Neville Turner 

Memorial Trophy 
 

In 2016 the NCCUA lost a much loved and respected 

member, Neville Turner. Neville was a Life Member of 

both the NCCUA and Black Diamond AFL, from 2000 

until his passing Nev was the NCCUA Treasurer.  

 

To honour Nev in 2017 the NCCUA Committee 

established the Neville Turner Memorial Trophy. 

 

This trophy is to be presented to an NCCUA Member 

who embodies the attitude, spirit and enthusiasm for 

umpiring at any level, that was exemplified by NCCUA 

Life Member Neville Turner. 

 

This award may be presented to an umpire for any of the following, but not limited to: 

 

• Services to umpiring above and beyond on-field representation 

• General encouragement and support of umpires, either on or off field 

• Mentoring newer umpires 

• Being an active member of the Association (Not restricted solely to Committee 

Members) 

• Establishing, forging and maintaining sustainable and positive relationships with AFL 

Hunter Central Coast Affiliates through outstanding presentation. 

• Demonstrating exemplary attitudes towards umpiring 

• Upholding the high standards that the NCCUA wish to aspire to 

 

In 2017 the inaugural recipient was Stephen Blume. In 2018 the 
award went to Simon McCauley. 2019 saw NCCUA Legend 
Darrel Luck claim the honour, while Janelle Biden took out the 
award in 2020 and Anthony Everson received the award in 2021. 
 
In 2022 the Neville Turner Memorial Trophy was awarded to 
Jessica Barnes. Jess, thank you for all that you have done this 
year. Congratulations. 
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PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
 
I am pleased to present the President’s Report for 2022, now 
concluding my seventh and final term as President of the 
Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association Inc. 
 
I will just point out that this is my personal report and may not 
necessarily reflect the views of the NCCUA Committee or the 
Association as a whole. 
 
While I have been encouraged in this role by fellow committee 
members and our NCCUA Members, I need to acknowledge that I 
have once again reached the decision to stand back from my 
involvement in the NCCUA Committee. For those that were 
unaware this was a rather challenging year for me and the 
NCCUA Committee, particularly the preseason stress. This lead to my decision rather early in the 
picture this year. 
 
After the madness of Covid and the end of lockdowns as we knew it in 2020 and 202, we saw a 
return to a FULL season in 2022 and I believe we can all agree that this was rather challenging 
on our fitness, mentality and availability. But I am incredibly proud of how everyone of you pushed 
through and made it to that one day in September!  
 
THE COMMITTEE 
 
This Association could not continue to function without a strong committee and it is my opinion 
that as this association continues to grow we have found some amazing people willing to serve 
on our committee.  
 
I need to acknowledge this year’s hard working committee: 
Anthony Everson (Vice President), Tom Steward (Treasurer), Cameron Moore (Secretary),  
Andy Baldwin, Jess Barnes, Peter ‘Boof’ Hoffman, Shane Lowndes and Sam Parkinson. 
On top of this our tireless Head Coach, Christine Burrows, also has a seat on the committee. 
  
I thank you for your continued contributions to the committee and hard work behind the scenes 
for the Association. 
 
THE UMPIRE COACHES 
 
I need to sincerely thank the following people for the tremendous job they did this year in 
coaching our umpires, especially in the difficult situation that Covid-19 continued to impose on us:  
Christine Burrows (Head Coach & Hunter Junior Field Coach), Emily Brown (Umpire Coordinator 
& Junior Appointments), Darrel Luck (CC Senior Field Coach), Jessica Barnes (CC Junior Field 
Coach), Troy Edwards (Hunter Senior Field Coach and Strength & Conditioning) and Simon 
McCauley (Boundary Coach). As well as Anthony Everson and Janelle Biden who were 
appointed as Match Day Mentors this season.    
 
THE AFL HUNTER CENTRAL COAST 
 
This year the NCCUA worked tirelessly to liaise with the AFL Hunter Central Coast Board and 
Footy Ops team to have the new Umpire Selection Policy and MOU adopted. While this was a 
rather lengthy and challenging effort this was ultimately achieved in late March just prior to the 
commencement of the 2022 AFLHCC Season.  
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I need to acknowledge and thank Matt Harris who until June this year was the Community 
Football & Competition Manager for the AFLHCC prior to leaving the AFL. Matt, thank you for 
your continued support of the NCCUA. 
 
Thank you also to Lauren Francis, Football Operations Coordinator, for all the tireless work you 
have done throughout the year and your continued support of the NCCUA and umpires. 
 
I also need to thank David Flynn the previous chair of the AFLHCC Board and Kim Sweetnam 
who was elected as the Chair of the AFLHCC Board in March this year, as well as the other 
board members for your time and support throughout the year.  
 
I would also like to welcome Sam Cunningham to the role of Community Football & Competition 
Manager – AFLHCC. Sam joins the AFLHCC team from his previous roles in the NTFL. 
 
I hope that despite the challenges at the start of the 2022 year the NCCUA and AFLHCC can 
continue to forge a strong and positive relationship that benefits all umpires. 
 
THE AFL NSW/ACT TEAM 
 
Now onto AFL NSW/ACT, we must thank our Simon Smyth and the AFL NSW/ACT Staff for their 
continued support of not only our Association but umpires in the Hunter Central Coast region. 
Also, the AFL NSW/ACT Umpiring Department, especially Emily Brown, Umpire Coordinator ACT 
& Regional NSW, for the continued to provide support to Christine as well as the NCCUA & AFL 
Hunter Coast Junior Umpires, so thank you. 
 
SPONSORS 
 
The NCCUA, like any sporting club could not continue to operate without sponsorship, and in 
2022 we were blessed to have the continued support Wallsend Diggers. 
 
A special thanks to Catherine Burgess & Ashley Fiorenza, the Conference & Events Coordinator, 
for your incredible support and generous understanding of our group and our functions. A special 
thanks also to CEO John Hume. I’m sure everyone agrees that it is an incredible venue. 
 
INDIGENOUS ROUND 
 
On a different note, how great was it for the NCCUA to actively participate in the AFLHCC 
Indigenous Round for a second time. This was done by wearing specially designed NCCUA 
Indigenous Shirts. While this has been a desire of the Committee for some years now, we were 
able to complete this aim due to two significant points. The first being our strong fundraising base 
gave us the ability to subsidise the costs for the umpires and members. The second part was 
David Parsons, Dave was the driving force behind this at the start of the season, even going as 
far as designing the shirt himself. Dave, thank you for your passionate work on this and my 
personal thanks for helping us achieve a long-awaited goal. 
 
PRESENTATION CEREMONY 
 
The 2022 Presentation Ceremony returned in person to Wallsend Diggers as a Sunday Lunch 
function attended by approximately 40 people. 
 
I would like to offer my personal congratulations to everyone that was recognised at our 
presentation. Especially to our award winners, Lachlan Chellis (Boundary Umpire of the Year), 
Graeme Donnet (Goal Umpire of the Year), Kyan Everson & Cypress Hart (Field Umpire of the 
Year), Christle Erodias (Golden Whistles), Jessica Barnes (Coach’s Award), Anthony Everson 
(President’s Award), Jessica Barnes (The Neville Turner Memorial Trophy) and Simon McCauley 
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(The Ray Dinneen Award for Club Person of the Year). You have all had an incredible season, 
well done and thank you. 
 
In 2022 we saw one of the recipients of the Darrel Luck Trophy for NCCUA Field Umpire of the 
Year, Kyan Everson, also named NCCUA Umpire of the Year. Congrats on a fantastic year. 
 
We also saw the AFLHCC Elliott-Davey Medal Night also return in person and Stephen Blume 
was named as AFLHCC Umpire of the Year as part of the Black Diamond Cup – Men’s Team of 
the Year. Congratulations Stephen on this recognition. 
 
We also took some time out to acknowledge and thank all those people involved in umpiring 
junior footy, this is not just those that umpire, but also the family and friends that take these 
umpires to training or their matches each week. 
 
Occasionally the Presentation Ceremonies also see a current or former NCCUA member 
inducted into the NCCUA Hall of Fame. 2022 saw the worthy induction of Peter ‘Boof’ Hoffman 
into the Hall of Fame. Boof’s citation can soon be found on the NCCUA website in the Hall of 
Fame section. Congratulations on your induction and thank you for your contributions to the 
NCCUA and football in general. 
 
FUNDRAISING 
 
On a fundraising front, the NCCUA continued to be involved in a number of Bunnings BBQs that 
significantly assisted with the NCCUAs bank balance. I sincerely thank Rachel Robinson for 
leading the charge with these efforts and also a massive thank you to all those that helped out at 
these BBQs and strongly encourage everyone to assist on one in the future. 
 
THE FUTURE  
 
While we continue to build on our relationship with Junior Umpires and try to increase the number 
of junior umpires becoming NCCUA Members, we also continue to see an improvement on the 
coaching structure. Our representation of Junior Umpires is a key focus of the committee over the 
off-season to see how we can reward the Umpires at the end of the season with new awards and 
hopefully greater involvement at our Presentation Ceremony.  
 
Another focus for the future is to continue to work with the AFL Hunter Central Coast for the 
betterment of ALL umpires when it comes our MOU on Umpire Payments and other entitlements, 
as well as other policies.  
 
I would like to conclude this President’s Report by again thanking every member of the NCCUA 
for the honour of representing them as President. I would also like to again thank the committee 
for their ongoing contributions to the NCCUA. I also need to wish the next President and 
committee the very best for the challenge that lies ahead for the NCCUA. 
 
I wish you all the very best for the off-season and I hope to see you all back out on the field in 
2023. 
 

Jake Lowe 
President & Life Member 
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SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 

Thank you for selecting and voting me in as your Secretary for the 
2022 season. This is my second time around as being your 
Secretary and I need to say it is an honour to serve the NCCUA in 
this capacity. The year has been an experience I think most of us will 
not forget. From rained out games/venues to a split Grand Finals 
Series. Our combined efforts in achieving the milestones that we all 
have is not short of exceptional. Well done to each and every one of 
our valued members.  

Members 
 
This year the Association has 53 registered NCCUA members and 
12 more who run but have not decided to join the Association. It is 
these people that we, as a whole, should encourage to join the NCCUA, which will enable 
them to enjoy the benefits that we currently have. One of our objectives of the NCCUA is to 
continuously expand our junior umpire groups in the Hunter and Central Coast junior 
competitions, along with supporting these umpires through training events and mentoring. 
With the correct leadership and encouragement the junior group will follow on to our senior 
group in the future. 
 
Finally, being a member of the association is important, as it provides both benefits to the 
umpire, along with allowing the association and committee to do more for umpires in this 
region. It will be essential to reiterate the various advantages of being an NCCUA member to 
all AFL HCC umpires next year.  

Social Media 
 
The NCCUA committee continued engaging in various public media platforms, mainly the use 
of our official NCCUA Facebook page, as well as Instagram and Twitter NCCUA accounts. A 
private NCCUA Facebook members group was also maintained to provide a discussion 
forum specifically for our association members. These outlets have provided a forum for the 
sharing of photos and stories from the weekends, milestone achievements and discussion 
around rules for coaching purposes, along with sharing funny stories and moments from 
social events. I would like to thank our Page Admins for running these sites.  
 
Meetings 
 
Unfortunately, there were no formal face to face association meetings held during the 
season. Instead, association updates were provided during training sessions at both training 
venues, as well as via email correspondence and sessions held via Webex. 
 
Hopefully during Season 2023 face to face meetings will once again be part of our umpiring 
journey. These meetings provide a means for important information to be delivered to 
members and allows members to express their opinions in a formal setting. Furthermore, 
these meetings provide an insight into the way that the NCCUA committee is administering 
their various roles and duties for the association. 
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Moving Forward 
 
The association will be arranging fundraising opportunities during the off-season. These 
fundraising events have only been able to run with the help of our members, which 
showcases the commitment that our members have towards the betterment of this 
association and is a quality that I hope remains within our umpire group for many years to 
come. 

Thank You 
 
I would like to thank the NCCUA committee, for their hard work and contribution to the 
association. Without each committee member working as a collective team to tackle issues 
and pursue opportunities, this association would not be in the healthy position that it currently 
is. And to all of the umpires who officiated in the AFL HCC 2022 Season and who became a 
part of the NCCUA. This association aspires to provide quality services and benefits to 
umpires, so that they feel supported, have the opportunity to increase their quality of umpiring 
and to be able to meet like-minded people in the process. Without each and every one of 
you, there would be no association. 
 
Finally, I hope everyone has an enjoyable off-season and comes back fresh and excited for 
another successful year of umpiring in 2023. Until then, I wish each of our umpires all the 
best and I will see you all when pre-season starts up.  
  
 

Cameron Moore 
Secretary 
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UMPIRE COACH’S REPORT 
 

 
 
 
 
 
At last we were able to have a full season football! 

 

We were able to have a full season of training for the first time in 

several years, as well as running some on line sessions as well. 

 

Again the Senior and Junior Umpires were all training as one group together, the camaraderie built up 

over the season was great to see and the number of junior umpires wanting to move up to Senior 

football is very pleasing. 

 

The coaching structure was expanded this year having more coaches on board, we were able to set up 

satellite training groups for Junior umpires who were unable to attend the regular weekly sessions. 

On the Central Coast, Jess Barnes, our Central Coast Junior Coach worked with Clubs to set up these 

sessions which she would run at their grounds and I hope we can keep these going next season and 

possibly expoand some into the Hunter as well. 

 

The training venues changed this year - the Newcastle based group trained at Tulkaba Oval and the 

Central Coast Group trained at Hylton Moore Oval. The Attendances again this year were very good at 

Tulkaba for both Juniors and Seniors but a little disappointing at Hylton Moore for the Juniors 

especially. 

 

We were able to recruit new members especially in the Junior ranks and it’s looking promising for 

more new umpires next season. 

 

I thank the NCCUA for their support and assistance during the season and look forward to a successful 

season in 2023. 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Chris Burrows  
 
Umpires Head Coach (AFL Hunter Central Coast) 
& NCCUA Life Member 
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UMPIRE COORDINATOR’S REPORT 
 

2022 was a successful season despite many challenges. La Nina was out in 

force and determined to stop football from occurring with many venues 

closed or under water throughout the season, Covid restrictions were still 

around and isolation rules resulted in many last minute changes. Under the 

guidance of Head Coach Christine, the challenges were tackled face on and 

did not stop umpires being allocated to games, training still went ahead and 

social events were brought back to life.  

 

AFL Hunter Central Coast Umpire group had a total of 143 umpires in 

2022. This was slightly down on previous years and hopefully can improve 

in 2023. We had success off the field with the NextGen program and other 

talent pathway opportunities. HCC nominated 16 umpires with 10 accepting 

positions in the squad. AFL HCC had solid representation across all talent 

opportunities in 2022 and finished off the season strong with 3 umpires 

attending Albury Super 24 carnival. The talent pathways will continue to 

grow in 2023, with additional levels on offer and more opportunities for 

both junior developing umpires and senior high-performance umpires to be 

able to access talent opportunities. Representative football returned at 

Senior and Junior level, with many umpires appointed as a reward to their 

hand work and dedication. Congratulations to all talent umpires and 

representative umpires!  

 

Looking forward to challenges in 2023 and seeing all Hunter Central Coast Umpires return. 

Registrations open on November 1, so keep an eye out for details.  

 

Regards,  

 
 

 
Emily Brown 
 
Umpire Coordinator – ACT & Regional NSW 
AFL NSW/ACT 
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Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association 

81 598 259 072 

Statement of Profit and Loss 
For the Year Ended 30 September 2022 

 

 Note 

2022 

$ 

2021 

$ 

Income 
 

  

Events (Season Launch, GF Appt Night & AFLHCC Presentation)  270.00  0.00  

Fundraising  3.882.70  4,541.20  

Grant Income  2,000.00  0.00  

Indigenous Shirts  0.00  505.00  

Membership Fees  960.00  1,405.00  

Presentation Night - NCCUA  90.00  1,250.00  

Retained Match Payments  0.00  1,820.00  

Sponsorships  1000.00  2,500.00  

Training BBQ  0.00  135.30  

Uniforms (Polos & Hoodies)  0.00  150.00  

Total income  8,202.70  12,306.50  

    

Less: Expenses 
 

  

AFLHCC Affiliation Fees & Presentation Night   660.00   0.00  

Department of Fair Trading (Incorporation Fees)   0.00   84.37  

Donations (Includes Flowers & Gifts)   100.00   100.00  

Fundraising   2897.88   1,196.30  

Grand Final Expenses   0.00   244.95  

Indigenous Shirts   0.00   1,977.80  

Photography   50.00   400.00  

Presentation Night - NCCUA   180.00   3,033.19  

Printing, Postage & Stationery   15.65   0.00  

Reimbursements   0.00   60.00  

Loss on Revaluation – Plant and Equipment 5  576.65   0.00  

Social Functions / Umpires Meetings / Forums   1524.65   572.50  

Sponsors / Gifts   0.00   325.75  

Trophies / Awards   554.00   528.00  

Uniforms   0.00   0.00  

Total Expenses   6,558.83   8,522.86  

Profit / (loss)   1,643.87   3,783.64  

 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association 

81 598 259 072 

Statement of Financial Position 
For the Year Ended 30 September 2022 
 
 
 
 
 Note 

2022 

$ 

2021 

$ 

Assets    

Current Assets    

  Cash and cash equivalents 3 14,994.97  13,483.45  

  Inventories (at cost) 4 1,367.80  1,367.80  

Total Current Assets  16,362.77  14,851.25  

Non-Current Assets    

  Plant and equipment (at replacement cost) 5  7,860.96  7,338.61  

Total Non-Current Assets   7,860.96  7,338.61  

Total Assets  24,223.73  22,189.86  

Liabilities    

Current Liabilities    

  Trade and Other Payables 6  856.00   466.00  

Total Current Liabilities   856.00   466.00  

Total Liabilities   856.00   466.00  

Net Assets  23,367.73 21,723.86 

 

Equity    

Retained profits  23,367.73 21,723.86 

Asset Revaluation Reserve  0.00 0.00 

Total Equity  23,367.73 21,723.86 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association 

81 598 259 072 

Statement of Cash Flows 
For the Year Ended 30 September 2022 

 

 

 Note 

2022 

$ 

2021 

$ 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:    

Receipts from members and customers  5,202.70 7,986.50 

Receipts from grants and sponsorships  3,000.00 2,500.00 

Payments to suppliers  (5,982.18) (8,522.86) 

Match & Incentive Receipts from AFLHCC  63,210.00 40,436.50 

Match & Incentive Payments to NCCUA Umpires  (62,820.00) (39,970.50) 

Net cash provided by/ (used in) operating activities  2,610.52 2,429.64 

 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:    

Purchase of plant and equipment  (1,099.00) (0.00) 

Net cash provided by/ (used in) investing activities  (1,099.00) (0.00) 

 

 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash 
equivalents held 

 
1,511.52 2,429.64 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year  13,483.45 11,053.81 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 3 14,994.97 13,483.45 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association 

81 598 259 072 

Statement of Changes in Equity 
For the Year Ended 30 September 2022 
 
 
 

2022    

 

Retained 
Earnings 

$ 

Asset 
Revaluation 

Reserve 

$ 

Total 

$ 

Balance at 1 October 2021 21,723.86 0.00 21,723.86 

Profit / (Loss) for the year  1,643.87 0.00 1,643.87 

Balance at 30 September 2022 23,367.73 0.00 23,367.73 

 

  
  

2021    

 

Retained 
Earnings 

$ 

Asset 
Revaluation 

Reserve 

$ 

Total 

$ 

Balance at 1 October 2020 17,940.22 0.00 17,940.22 

Profit / (Loss) for the year  3,783.64 0.00 3,783.64 

Balance at 30 September 2021 21,723.86 0.00 21,723.86 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association 

81 598 259 072 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 30 September 2022 

The financial statements cover Newcastle Central Cost Umpires Association Incorporated as an 
individual entity. Newcastle Central Cost Umpires Association Incorporated is a not-for-profit entity 
incorporated in New South Wales under the Associations Incorporation Act (NSW) 2009 and 
Associations Incorporation Regulation (NSW) 2010 ('the Act'). 

The principal activities of the entity for the year ended 31 May 2021 were to advance the interests, 
standing and skills of Australian Football Umpires. 

The functional and presentation currency of Newcastle Central Cost Umpires Association 
Incorporated is Australian dollars. 
 

1 Basis of Preparation  

The financial report is a special purpose financial report that has been prepared in order to satisfy 
the financial reporting requirements of the Association. The Committee have determined that the 
Association is not a reporting entity. The financial report has been prepared in accordance with 
the reporting requirements established by the Committee. 
 

2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

(a) Income Tax  

The entity is exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 
1997. 

(b) Revenue from Contracts with Customers 

Revenue is recognised on a basis that reflects the transfer of promised goods or services to 
customers at an amount that reflects the consideration the entity expects to receive in 
exchange for those goods or services. 

Generally, the timing of the payment for sale of goods and rendering of services 
corresponds closely to the timing of satisfaction of the performance obligations, however 
where there is a difference, it will result in the recognition of a receivable, contract asset or 
contract liability. 

None of the revenue streams of the entity have any significant financing terms as there is 
less than 12 months between receipt of funds and satisfaction of performance obligations. 

 Specific revenue streams   

The revenue recognition policies for the principal revenue streams of the Company are: 
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Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association 

81 598 259 072 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 30 September 2022 

2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

(b) Revenue from Contracts with Customers 

Grant income 

Where grant income arises from an agreement which is enforceable and contains 
sufficiently specific performance obligations then the revenue is recognised when control of 
each performance obligations is satisfied. 

Each performance obligation is considered to ensure that the revenue recognition reflects 
the transfer of control and within grant agreements there may be some performance 
obligations where control transfers at a point in time and others which have continuous 
transfer of control over the life of the contract.  

Once the assets and liabilities have been recognised then income is recognised for any 
remaining asset value at the time that the asset is received. 

Sale of goods 

Revenue is recognised on transfer of goods to the customer as this is deemed to be the 
point in time when risks and rewards are transferred and performance obligations are 
satisfied with no residual ownership or effective control over the goods. 

Donations 

Donations and bequests are recognised as revenue when the entity gains control of the 
asset. 

(c) Volunteer Services 

No amounts are included in the financial statements for services donated by volunteers. 

(d) Goods and Services Tax (GST)  

Revenue is recognised exclusive of GST as the Association is not registered for GST. 
Expenses and assets are recognised inclusive of GST. 

Receivables are stated exclusive of GST and payables are stated inclusive of GST. 

Cash flows in the statement of cash flows are included on a gross basis.
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Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association 

81 598 259 072 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 30 September 2022 

3 Cash and Cash Equivalents  

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and deposits held at call with banks. 

  

2022 

$ 

2021 

$ 

Cash at Bank    

  NCCUA Main Bank Account  13,403.67 12,817.45 

  NCCUA Fundraising Bank Account  535.30 0.00 

  NCCUA Match Payments Bank Account  856.00 466.00 

Total Cash at Bank  14,794.97 13,283.45 

Cash on Hand    

  Bunnings BBQ Float  200.00 200.00 

Total Cash at Bank  200.00 200.00 

Total cash and cash equivalents  14,994.97 13,483.45 

 

4 Inventories 

Inventories are measured at cost. Costs are assigned on the basis of weighted average costs. 

 

2022 

$ 

2021 

$ 

At Cost:   

Stock on Hand 1,367.80 1,367.80 

Total Inventories 1,367.80 1,367.80 

   

5 Plant and equipment  

Plant and equipment are measured on the replacement cost basis. The replacement cost of a 
plant and equipment asset is determined based on the present value cost of acquiring the same 
asset. Where the plant and equipment asset has been discontinued, the Committee will make an 
independent determination of replacement cost based on a similar asset. 

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of plant and equipment are credited to a 
revaluation reserve in equity. Decreases that offset previous increases of the same asset are 
charged against this reserve directly in equity; all other decreases are charged to the statement of 
profit or loss. 
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Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association 

81 598 259 072 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 30 September 2022 
 

5 Plant and equipment  

 

2022 

$ 

2021 

$ 

At Replacement Cost:   

Training Equipment  3,254.70   2,335.35  

Match Communication Equipment  4,267.28   4,267.28  

Audio / Visual Equipment  179.00   576.00  

Other Plant and Equipment  159.98   159.98  

Total Plant and Equipment  7,860.96  7,338.61 

   

Movement in the carrying amounts for plant and equipment between the beginning and the 
end of the current financial year: 

  

Plant and 
Equipment 

$ 

Total 

$ 

Year ended 30 September 2022    

Balance at the beginning of year     7,338.61  7,338.61 

Additions    1,099.00  1,099.00 

Revaluation of Replacement Costs     (576.65)  (576.65) 

Disposals     (0.00)  (0.00) 

Balance at the end of the year    7,860.96  7,860.96 

 

6 Trade Payables  

Trade and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for 
goods and services received by the Company during the reporting period which remain unpaid. 
The balance is recognised as a current liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 days of 
recognition of the liability. 

  

2022 

$ 

2021 

$ 

Match Payments Payable  856.00 466.00 

Total Trade and Other Payables  856.00 466.00 

 

7 Contingencies  

In the opinion of the Committee Members, the entity did not have any contingencies at 30 
September 2022 (30 September 2021: None). 
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Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association 

81 598 259 072 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 30 September 2022 
 
8 Members Guarantee  

If the Association is wound up, the constitution states that the liability of members to contribute 
to meeting any outstanding debts and obligations of the Association is limited to the amount, if 
any, unpaid by the member in respect of membership of the Association as required by clause 
11. 
 

9 Key Management Personnel 

The Association is run on a volunteer basis. Hence, no remuneration has been paid by the 
Association to Key Management Personnel. 
 

10 Related Parties  

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no more 
favourable than those available to other parties unless otherwise stated. 

There were no related party transactions identified during the year. 
 

11 Asset Revaluation Reserve  

The asset revaluation reserve records unrealised gains on revaluation of plant and equipment 
recorded at replacement cost. 
 

12 Statutory Information  

 

The registered office and principal place of business is: 

 

Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association Incorporated 

79 Georgetown Road 

Georgetown NSW 2298 
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Newcastle Central Coast Umpires Association 

81 598 259 072 

Committee Members’ Declaration 
For the Year Ended 30 September 2022 

The committee members of the Association declare that: 

1. The special purpose financial statements and associated notes, as set out on pages 58 to 

62: 

a. give a true and fair view of the financial position as at 30 September 2022, and  

b. give a true and fair view of the financial performance for the year ended 30 
September 2022. 

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee. 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________                                    _____________________ 

Jake Lowe                Tomas Steward 

President      Treasurer 

 

 

Dated: 30 October 2022 
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ASSETS  

ASSETS BELONGING TO THE NCCUA AS AT 1 OCTOBER 2022 
 

Sony Data Projector, Model No VPL-EX100; Serial No 5060051 - $669.18 (incl. 
postage & GST) 
- This model has been discontinued, a replacement (Kogan F700) would cost $179 
 
Match Communications equipment 
Total cost of two MatchComm Sets (incl. GST) - $4,267.28 
8 x RefAudio Pro (Radios) - $318.18 (each)    $2,545.46 
2 x Airtube Push To Talk Mic, Item No. RAPATPPT-R1- $109.09 (each)$218.18 
6 x Airtube Open Mic, Item No. RAPATLP-R1 - $95.45 (each)  $572.72 
2 x RefAudio Pro Case Large, Item No. RAPL - $127.28 (each)  $254.56 
12 x Vest Multi Fit Standard, Item No. Vest Multi Fit - $50 (each)  $600.00 
6 x Earmould Large Left, Item No. EPAC-02 LL - $6.36 (each)  $38.18 
6 x Earmould Large Right, Item No. EPAC-02 LR - $6.36 (each)  $38.18 

 
Training Equipment - Boxing 
HART Group Boxing Equipment - $884.50 (incl. postage & GST) 
1 x Pair HART Get Fit Boxing Gloves – 16oz (Blue) – Cat No 6-405.      (Cat No 6-809 - $49 pair) 
1 x Pair HART Get Fit Curved Focus Pads – Cat No 6-424.                    (Cat No 6-810 - $49 pair) 

3 x HART Group Boxing Kit containing (Cat No 6-474) –           (Cat No 6-842 - $279ea) 
9 x Pair - HART Get Fit Boxing Gloves Pair – 12oz (Blue) – Cat No 6-406   (Cat No 6-808 - $49 pair) 
9 x Pair - HART Get Fit Curved Focus Pads – Cat No 6-424                         (Cat No 6-810 - $49 pair) 
3 x HART Mesh Kit Bags – Cat No 6-461.                                                                           ($16.50 ea) 

- Approximate replacement value in 2022 $935.00 from Hart Sport (2022 Catalogue No.) 
 
Other miscellaneous training equipment (Approximate value of items below based 
on replacement as brand new items - $2,144.70) 
 
16 cones (round dome type)                               (Cat No 44-155 - $1.70ea - $27.20) 
5 orange cones (witches hat type)                   (Cat No 44-115-O - $2.30ea – $11.50) 
4 mini hurdles                                              (Cat No 2-061 - $64.50ea for a set of six) 
1 agility ladder                                                                             (Cat No 2-013 - $29) 
3 X 4kg medicine balls.                                             (Cat No 6-215-4 - $62ea - $186) 
1 Pink Kit Bag                                                                            (Cat No 44-308 - $27) 
Hart Portable Goal Posts (Valued at $159)                             (Cat No 44-006 - $215) 
Replacements available from HART Sports for a total of $560.20 + Postage in 2022. 

 
1 black tub (Replacement available from Bunnings at $18) 
 

17 Sherrin Footballs (replacement cost is $1,566.50 from Sherrin through AFL NSW/ACT) 
12 x Size 5 – Yellow Match footballs – ($93.50ea - $1,122) 
4 x Size 4 – Yellow Match footballs – ($89.50ea - $358) 
1 x Size 3 – Yellow Match footballs – ($86.50ea - $86.50) 

 
Ross Faulkner 5 x 3 Coaches Mat - $175.00 (incl. GST) From RossFaulkner.com  
 
Gazebo x 2 (3mx3m) Purchased in 2019 at BCF – cost $79.99 (each)  $159.98 
 

TOTAL VALUE OF ASSETS AT REPLACEMENT VALUE: $7,860.96 
This does not reflect any postages costs associated with all replacement items.  
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INVENTORIES 

NCCUA UNIFORM STOCK ON HAND AS AT 1 OCTOBER 2021 

 

Item Size 
2020 
Stock 

Pre 
2020 
Stock 

Total 
Stock On 

Hand 

Cost Per 
Item 

(Includes 
GST) 

Total 
Value 

Umpire Shirts 
(ISC - 2017) 

L14   
0 $34.65 $0 L16   

Total 0 0 

Umpire Shirts 
(ISC - 2018) 

S 
 

  

0 $34.65 $0 

M   
L   

XL   
3XL   
L14   
L16   

Total 0 0 

Polo Shirts 

XS 3  

41 $30.80 $1,262.80 

S 11 3 
M 1  
L 3 3 

XL 2 2 
2XL  1 
3XL   
L8   
L10   
L12  1 
L14  3 
L16  2 
L-XS 1  
L-S 2  
L-M   
L-L 2  

L-XL 1  
L-2XL   
Total 26 15 

Socks 
(Project) 

2-7   

0 $7.50 $0 
7-11   
11-14   
Total 0 0 

Pink Socks 

2-7  3 

7 $15.00 $105.00 
7-11  4 
11-14   
Total 0 7 

Sweatbands pair 0 0 0   

Caps  0 0 0   

Total Items     Total Value $1,367.80 

* Denotes a Shirt that is reserved for an Umpire 
 

Total cost to replace current uniforms stock on hand is $1,367.80 
 

Total cost to replace all Uniforms and Assets on hand is $9,228.76 
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